From: Allan Halse
To: Hon [ain Lees-Galloway
Subject: Zero Justice for victims of Workplace Bullying. Is the Employment Relations Authority (ERA) an Agency for
Employers? | s 9(2){a)l !

N L. The attachment has been withheld under s 9 (2)(a) of
Date: Thursday, 15 February 2018 10:22:49 a.m. the Act as they contain information that could identify
Attachments: 15 February 2018 Letter to Workplace Relations and Safety Minister.pdf jindividuals, and information private to those

individuals.

Dear lain,

Please find attached for your urgent attention, our letter of 15 February 2018.

Kind regards,

Allan

Allan Halse

Director

CultureSafe NZ Ltd

Suite 3, 2nd floor

Caro House

137 Alexandra Street

Hamilton 3204
s9(2)(a)

allan@culturesafenz.co.nz

www.culturesafenz.co.nz




From:
To:
Subject:

Date:
Attachments:

Allan Halse

Hon Iain Lees-Galloway; A Little Office (MIN); Hon. Dr David Clark
Refusal to Comply with the Health and Safety at Work Act 2015 — Bay of Plenty District Health Board (BOP
DHB). Raised under the Protected Disclosure Act 2000.

Monday, 26 February 2018 4:47:52 p.m.
Feb 2 r to Minister nti

har

The attachment has been withheld under s 9 (2)(a) of the
Act as they contain information that could identify
individuals, and information private to those individuals.

Dear Ministers,

Please find attached, our letter of 26 February 2018 for your immediate attention.

Kind regards,
Allan
Allan Halse
Director
CultureSafe Nz Ltd
Suite 3, 2nd floor
Caro House
137 Alexandra Street
Hamilton 3204
s 9(2)(a)
allan@culturesafenz.co.nz
www.culturesafenz.co.nz




From: Allan Halse

To: Lisa Kinloch

Subject: RE: The “unsafe” MBIE mediation, Employment Relations Authority (ERA) Pathway and an example (Susan
Kennedy/Oranga Tamariki) that demonstrates just how unsafe the current process is.

Date: Friday, 7 December 2018 12:54:38 p.m.

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Lisa,

Thank you for advising a time for me to meet with the Minister and because we have been tried
for so long to get am appointment, we are not going to decline this offer even though it is two
months away and there will be significant charge by then.

Allan %@
inee New Zea Me Year Awards 2019

lite 3, 2n
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www.culturesafenz.co.nz

From: Lisa Kinloch <Lisa.Kinloch@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 11:26 AM

To: Allan Halse <allan@culturesafenz.co.nz>

Subject: FW: The “unsafe” MBIE mediation, Employment Relations Authority (ERA) Pathway and
an example (Susan Kennedy/Oranga Tamariki) that demonstrates just how unsafe the current
process is.

Sensitivity: Confidential

Good morning Mr Halse



On behalf of Hon lain Lees-Galloway thank you for your recent correspondence.
The Minister has asked me to arrange a meeting with you to discuss the matters you have raised.

Please be aware that due to a heavily committed schedule in the lead up to the end of the year,
that the meeting will now take place in 2019.

Would you be available to meet the Minister in his ministerial office in the Executive Wing,
Wellington on Wednesday 20 February 9.30am - 10am?

I will look forward to hearing back from you.

Kind regards
Lisa

Lisa Kinloch
Senior Private Secretary to Hon lain Lees-Galloway

Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety, ACC, and of [mwigration
Deputy Leader of the House

4.5R, Executive Wing | Private Bag 18041-| Parliarnent Buildings | Wellihgton 6160 | New Zealand
DDI: 04 817 9323 s 9(2)(a)’ °

Authorised by lain Lees-Gajioway, Rarliament Buildings Wellingram 6011

From: Allan\Hafse\|mailto:allan@Cylturesafénz.co.nz)
Sent: Monda%, 26 November 20 S\ES\P\A

To: Hon lain"Lees-Galloway <lain'Laes-Galloway@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: The “unsafé”liBlEmediation, Employment Relations Authority (ERA) Pathway and an
example (Susan ¥ennedy/Oranga Tamariki) that demonstrates just how unsafe the current
process is.

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear fam,

Please find attached for your urgent attention, our letter of 26 November 2018 in respect to the
“unsafe” MBIE mediation, Employment Relations Authority (ERA) Pathway and an example
(Susan Kennedy/Oranga Tamariki) that demonstrates just how unsafe the current process is.

Kind regards,
Allan

Allan Halse
Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd



Nominee New Zealander of the Year Awards 2019
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. f ] This title has been withheld as it contains
From: .L.Isa_ K_m'och N information private to an individual.
To: Alice Feng; Dave Allard; Susan Keats
Subject: s 9(2)(a)

Date: Thursday, 16 November 2017 4:42:00 p.m.




Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2017 8:47 AM
To: Hon lain Lees-Galloway <Iain.Lees-Galloway@parliament.govt.nz> |private to an individual.

This title has been withheld as it contains information

Cc: Hon Andrew Little <Andrew. L1tt1e§£b Mparlrament govt nz> — S
Sublect S (2)(_) - = ; S|

Importance High
Dear Jain and Andrew,

It has been 2 weeks since I wrote to you both about a matter of serious concern and one which we thought a
“workers” party would address as a matter of urgency. As someone who chaired a union branch of 800
members in Auckland in the late 1970’s, it was comforting to see a change from the right wing/ﬁployers”
party in the September elections. '

Workplace bullying is a serious issue in New Zealand, with one in five i.e. 400,000 orkers effected.

We would be grateful if you would urgently confirm a jurisdiction that we-cantake our.client’s case to have i
heard using the correct health and safety legislation.

Kind regards,
Allan

Allan Halse
Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Suite 3, 2nd floor
Caro House
137 Alexandra Street.
Hamilton 3204

s 9@)(@) 7
allan@culturcsﬁfénnco nz
www cul\mresa'ﬁbz to.nz

é‘?ﬁr /an Halse

\ Hursday, 2 Noyembe\ 1774:03 PM
i T~p 1ain.lees-gall way@phrh mient.govt.nz' <iain.lees-galloway@parliament.govt.nz>;
"andrew little@par rarr{en{ govt.nz' <andrew.little@parliament.govt.nz>

Sub_]ect \k\ ‘./’)\) s 9(2)(a)

This tille has been withheld as it contains information
pnvate to an individual.

Importa{uce. .H_rgh
Dear Tain and Andrew,

CultureSafe NZ Ltd, New Zealand’s leading anti workplace bullying champion has a matter for the urgent
attention of the Government. Please refer to attached correspondence.

The Employment Relations Authority (ERA) has finally admitted that they can’t rule on workplace using the
Health and Safety at Work Act 2015 i.e. the legislation that covers workplace bullying.

I have spoken publicly on this matter recently on Radio NZ and the audio and story can be accessed below:

I have previously written to the former Minister of Workplace Relations and Safety, Michael Woodhouse (from
20 July 2015) and the matter has never been addressed. A associate and I also met with the Labour Party’s
former Justice Minister, Dame Margaret Wilson in 2015 to discuss our concerns about the inability of victims of



workplace bullying to access justice because there is no jurisdiction that they can access which can hear the
workplace bullying case using health and safety legislation. I provided Margaret with the correspondence
between CultureSafe NZ Ltd and Michael Woodhouse.

Can you please urgently confirm a jurisdiction that we can take our client’s case to have it heard using the
correct health and safety legislation.

Kind regards,
Allan

Allan Halse
Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Suite 3, 2nd floor
Caro House
137 Alexandra Street
Hamilton 3204

s 9(2)(a)
allan{@culturesafenz.co.nz
www.culturesafenz.co.nz

Outside scope



Attachments:
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Hon lain Lees-Galloway

MP for Palmerston North
Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety Deputy Leader of the House
Minister of Immigration

Minister for ACC 1 8 APR 2018

Alan Halse, Principal and Tracey Simpson, Employment Advocate
CultureSafe NZ

Email: allan@culturcsafenz.co.nz; tracey@culturesafenz.co.nz

Dear Mr Halse and Ms Simpson,

My office has received your correspondencs
November 2017, 15, 21 and 26 Februar on
2018, 3, 5 and 14 April 2018.

| appreciate the evident passic 1ace bullying.
| agree with you that psyct urce of significant
harm to New Zealand - u address this. | have
directed the Minist st (MBIE) and WorkSafe
New Zealand * ort and guidance for workers
subject to * . officials to focus particularly on
issues

your contact with my office and whether it is

‘orm agenda. Since | received my Ministerial

copied 30 emails to this office. In many cases these

s other Ministers and officials, and in most cases these

.al details and information about individual cases and
.itervention in these cases.

.ether you have consent to share the personal information of the parties

ave sent to my office, other offices and officials. Several communications

wressed as ‘without prejudice’ and some have been found to be in breach of a
.dement agreement in a recent Employment Relations Authority determination.

These are not a useful way to communicate with my office or that of other Ministers.
For the avoidance of doubt, | do not have the ability to intervene in individual
employment relationship problems. From now on, | have asked my office to forward
your correspondence to MBIE and WorkSafe to respond as appropriate.

+64 4 817 8713 E Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand B ilees-galloway @ministers.govt.nz beehive.govt.nz



Hon lain Lees-Galloway

MP for Palmerston North

Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety Deputy Leader of the House
Minister of Immigration

Minister for ACC

Allan Halse
Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd

Allan@culturesafenz.co.nz

Dear Allan,

Thank you for your recent correspondence re
work that CultureSafe NZ does as an anti a
serious matter and | agree that it shou!!

I understand you are concerned n
workplace bullying, and that dressing the
issue. Specifically, you r

a) that bullyir: atter and employees
should | 1 py the Health and Safety at
Wo

missible by the Employment Relations
laim within the 90-day time limit for
ces.

ures to address workplace bullying can fall under
st and the Employment Relations Act 2000 (the ER Act).

and regulates the HSW Act. This includes ensuring workplaces
develop meaningful worker engagement, leading to a positive health
orkplace culture. WorkSafe has developed a bullying prevention tooibox
e specific advice to both businesses and workers on this concern. Under
SW Act, a failure to manage the risk arising from workplace bullying could give
e to enforcement action being taken by WorkSafe.

WorkSafe will investigate the most serious workplace bullying matters where there is
a specialist medical diagnosis of harm that links bullying to a claim. Where Worksafe
has decided not to prosecute or take enforcement action, prosecutions under the
HSW Act may be commenced privately (for example, an action could be taken by
CultureSafe NZ) in the District Court. As the offence is criminal, proof of offences
must be substantiated beyond a reasonable doubt.

+64 4 817 8713 E Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand E 1lees-galloway @ministers.govt.nz beehive.govt.nz



From: I Lees-Galloway (MIN)

To: Allan Halse

Subject: Response from Hon Iain Lees-Galloway

Date: Monday, 29 January 2018 9:46:11 a.m.

Attachments: image001.jpa
29012018083302-000] .ndf

Dear Allan

Please find attached a letter of response from the Minister for Workplace Relations and Work
Safe New Zealand.

Kind regards,

Crest Office Hon lain Lees-Galloway
(2] Minister of Immigration |Minister for Workplace Relations & Safety | Minister, of ACC-|
Deputy Leader of the House | MP for Palmerston North | 4.5R, Executive Wing |Parliament
Buildings | Private Bag 18041 | Wellington 6160 | New Zealand { P: 64 (4).817 8713
Authorised by lain Lees-Galloway, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6011

b — — e APy ——h




| also understand that representatives of MBIE, the Employment Relations Authority
and WorkSafe are arranging a joint meeting with you to discuss avenues by which you
may appropriately raise concerns with both agencies.

| note your complaints regarding members of the Employment Relations Authority and
will reply to these under separate cover.

Yours sincerely

Hon lain Lees-Galloway
Minister for Workplace Relations and Safe



From: Allan Halse

To: Hon Iain Lees-Galloway

Subject: Lack of Access to Justice for victims of Workplace Bullying. 'S 9]-2 Ja)l

Date: Tuesday, 20 February 2018 8:40:15 p.m. The Affidavit pdf, Memorandum o Authority 20 Feb 2018 pdf and 20

Attachments: Affidavit. pdf February 2018, letter to Workplace relations have been withheld under
R nse from Hon Iain -Galloway.m s 9 (2)(a) of the Act as they contain information that could identify
Response from Hon Iain Lees-Galloway.msq individuals, and information private o those individuals:
Memorandum to Authority 20 Feb 2018.pdf
20 February 2018. Letter to Workplace Relations and Safety Minister.odf

The Hon iain Lees-Gallaway,
Minister of Workplace Relations and Safety
Dear lain,

Please find attached, for your urgent attention, our letter of 20 February 2018 and supporting

documents attached.
Kind regards,
Allan
Allan Halse
Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Suite 3, 2nd floor
Caro House
137 Alexandra Street
Hamilton 3204

s 9(2)(a)
allan@culturesafenz.co.nz
www.culturesafenz.co.nz




Where an offence has been committed, a person may be liable on conviction to
imprisonment (of a maximum of five years) or fines (or both). The District Court
administers the HSW Act and can make a ruling as to whether an offence has been
committed under it.

Providing a safe workplace for employees is an implied obligation in all employment
agreements. If an employer breaches this obligation by failing to provide a safe
workplace, and the employee is disadvantaged in their employment or is forc

resign as a result of that breach, they may choose to raise a personal gr’

The personal grievance process encourages parties to initially att
their issue themselves, such as through accessing free emplo:
services provided by the Ministry of Business, Innovation =
cannot resolve the issue, they have access to the Emp!

and Employment Court who may decide the matter

institutions are bound by the ER Act and cannot

as mentioned above, the HSW Act is admini

An employee can choose to take the! v may
only be compensated once for the

Validity of evidence of bullying

Under the ER Act, = rial grievance claim; this
commences fror: a bullying personal
grievance ¢l- .aviour, with some final action
leading t* ve dismissal cases) or feel unsafe
in the! e in their employment).

vantage, the Authority may require each
d within the 90 day timeframe. | have asked my
we could address this issue for personal grievance
scessitate including evidence of a pattern of behaviour.
sed on the information you have provided about workplace
{0 be considered as part of their assessment and the ongoing
ider employment relations regulatory system.

again for taking the time to raise this issue with me.

Y i ely,




From: Allan Halse

To: Hon Iain Lees-Galloway
Subject: Invitation to the CultureShift Conference 2018 - the REAL Health and Safety Conference
Date: Sunday, 3 June 2018 6:46:15 p.m.

Attachments: 26 Feb 2018 Letter to Ministers re potential serious harm.pdf
Letter to Minister | ees-Galloway 3 June 2018.pdf

The document titled 26 Feb 2018 Letter to Ministers re potentiai
serious harm.pdf has been withheld under s 9 (2) (a) of the Act
as it contains information private to individuals.

Dear lain,

Please find attached an invitation to our two-day CultureShift Conference 2018 (the REAL Health
and Safety Conference), being held at Te Papa, on Wednesday, 24 October and Thursday, 25

October 2018.

If you could get back to me with confirmation of your interest by Wednesday 13 June 2018, that

would be greatly appreciated.

Kind regards,
Allan
Allan Halse
Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Suite 3, 2nd floor
Caro House
137 Alexandra Street
Hamilton 3204
s 9(2)(a)
allan@culturesafenz.co.nz
www.culturesafenz.co.nz




CultureSafe NZ

+ creating positive work environments

Allan Halse, Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Suite 3, 2" Floor
Caro House
137 Alexandra Street
Hamilton, 3204
07 838 9379

. 89(2)(a)

3 June 2018

Hon lain Lees-Galloway,

Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety,
Parliament Buildings

Private Bag 18041

Wellington 6160

By email only to: lain.Lees-Galloway@ parliam:en‘t.ébv'i.nz

Re: CultureShift Conference 2018 “the REAL He,a!fh_ "&.Safety Conference
Dear lain,

Despite your_g[:evibii?ﬂﬁ_\&rilﬁngness to.woFkwith CiltureSafe NZ Ltd, we would like to extend an
invitation td-yiat_'[.-to ppen our CuItqreShift{ZQi:S conference being held on Wednesday 24 and
Thursday 25 October at Te Papa Museun ih Wellington.
: (-Z)J}__wr\és;t‘e NZ Ltd is act&'}lly_ on_ydur side, yet you (and your predecessor Michael Woodhouse) have
-&)e_er_'\""e uctant to en'ga?.wlt\ly)lé because you have both been provided with some extremely poor
advice from yp.Lgr.gd_\vig i5°at MBIE and Worksafe NZ when it comes to CultureSafe NZ Ltd’s
intentions. We actually.exist, solely to combat workplace bullying. In particular, MBIE and Worksafe
NZ, have 3 i\;‘i\ﬁfqmi'é'd' you with their advice as to how they should be dealing with workplace
bull{ing and psychological/physiological harm.

am keen to talk to you about ACAS in the UK, where I've personally conducted a lot of research.

" Al AS is a low-level resolution, taxpayer funded organisation, that provides free advice to workers
~and employers, like the Department of Labour used to do 30 years ago in NZ. Their research shows
that for every £1 of taxpayer funds invested in ACAS, the taxpayer receives a £13 return. | have
been meeting regularly with Malcolm Boswell, the Birmingham Director of ACAS over the last 2 years
and he is keen to come to NZ to discuss the work ACAS does. | have attended their training courses
and in January, attended a Health and Wellbeing conference they ran in Birmingham. If CultureSafe
NZ Ltd can obtain sponsorship, we will bring Malcolm, or another senior ACAS employee, to NZ to
speak at our CultureShift conference.

The alternative to working positively with CultureSafe NZ Ltd.




CultureSafe NZ

+ creating positive work environments

It is extremely unfortunate that, to date, you have refused to meet with CultureSafe NZ Ltd and
engage positively with us in an effort to combat workplace bullying in New Zealand. It is equally
unfortunate that we have had to use the media to draw attention to the incredible psychological and
physiological harm inflicted on many of New Zealand’s 400,000 bullied New Zealand workers, and to
expose the fact that your health and safety agency Worksafe NZ hasn’t prosecuted a single
workplace bullying case.

In recent weeks, CultureSafe NZ Ltd has provided information to various media outlets about
suicides at Housing NZ and the Bay of Plenty District Health Board and the res@t\stoﬁes have
attracted massive public exposure. | have included links to these stories below.

_https:Nwww.tvnz.co.nz,’one-news;’new-zealand{worksafe—nz-never-once-prosecuted-huIlying-_
complaint-despite-100-lodged

https://www.nzherald.co.nz/nz/news/article.cfm?c id<1&obiactid=12040773

https:l[www.msn.com;’en—nz}news{nationaI/invesrigation—the-suicides-sackings—and-stressed-
staff/ar-AAy1W6t

https://www.nzherald.co.nz/nz/news/article.cfm?c_id=18&obijectid=12061835

Your Government could have‘avoided-this negative media coverage if you had engaged with
CultureSafe NZ Ltd. We'had signalled the issues at. Tauranga hospital with a media release (see link
below) on 16 February.2018'and followed this.up when we wrote to you and the Ministers of Health
and Justice o111 March-2018. Your Government didnothing and we escalated to the media, who, in
contrastto you and.your fellow fni's__ters, éo seem to care about the death of workers caused by
workplace bullying.

http://www.scoop.conz/sto ries/P0O1802/5S00185/govt- must-investigate-bop-dhb-s-staff-bullying-
‘processes.htm

CultureSafe NZ Ltd-has become the go to for anyone who has experience psychological/physioclogical
harm’and'at present, we have more than 100 clients throughout NZ {(we are doing Worksafe NZ’s
job). 75% of*our clients have entered the mental health system because of the bullying, and half that
number have suicidal thoughts. At least 6 have attempted suicide and we constantly have patients
referred to us by counsellors/doctors/psychologists/mental health crisis teams etc because we are
the only organisation in NZ that understands that workplace bullying is real and that it causes
deaths.

We care about our clients. Our Senior Employment Advocate, Tracey Simpson, is a trained mental
health counsellor who previously spent 12 years supporting victims of domestic violence. We know
what we are doing.

CultureSafe NZ Ltd’s aim is to assist in creating positive working environments. Qur primary focus is
to prevent problems, be proactive in avoiding issues and to assist with the productivity of
organisations, as opposed to being reactive once an issue arises.



CultureSafe NZ

+ creating positive work environments

The theme of the conference is raising awareness as to the issues and impacts of workplace bullying,
with a focus on solutions toward creating safe positive workplaces. Our aim is to dynamically change
New Zealand’s workplaces by encouraging leadership that understands that workplace bullying
causes psychological/physiological harm, without having to be challenged for breaching their
obligations under the the Health and Safety at Work Act 2015, to provide a safe working
environment for all employees.

Your commitment and confirmation
We would appreciate if you could consider our invitation to open our CultureShift-2018 conference.

If you could get back to me with confirmation of your interest by Wednesday.18 June 2018, that
would be greatly appreciated. -

As part of your participation in CultureShift 2018, we w'ouid'\aiso pfovide you wit\ a éoqp@nentary
d

full conference pass for the two-day period, which i’ﬁcluﬁe\s}?}e opportunity@attérl_,a conference
sessions and networking events. 0\

We would also like to extend an invitation to host you at our gala dinner, as a special guest, on the
evening of Wednesday 24 October/ fiom 6pm. LRy

If you have any questions oir.__Wbuld Ike-to discuss th s<@atte further, you can contact me directly on
021 900 508 or at allan@culturesafenz.co.nz.

Yours faithfulfy;

INA A

AN
X X/ AN

Alian Halse, .
Director _ |
Cultq;(_e_‘sgke Nz:Ltd.

Tracey Simpson BScoP, PGDipCouns,
Senior Employment Advocate
CultureSafe NZ Ltd / CultureShift NZ Ltd.



CultureSafe NZ @



From: Hon Iain Lees-Galloway

To: Susan Keats

Cc: Semi Kuresa

Subject: FW: Workplace Bullying

Date: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 8:48:00 a.m.

Attachments: Consent to Act n.pdf The consent to Act document has been withheld under s 9 (2) (a) of
i chavi the Act, as it contains information private to individuals. )

Importance: High

From: Tracey Simpson [mnailto:ira
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018

lé ay@parliament.govt.nz=;
t.govt.nz>; Allan Halse

Subject: FW
Importance




From: Tracey Simpson
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:39 PM
To: 'georginab@yd.com.au' <georginab@yd.com.au>
Cec: 'iain.lees-galloway@parliament.govt.nz' <iain.lees-galloway@parliament.govt.nz>;
clayton.mitchell@parliament.govt.nz; Jacinda Ardern (j.ardern@ministers.govt.nz)
g%e; &

'winston. peters@parliament.govt.nz' <winston.peters@parliament.govt.nz>; david.clark¢ p\a/rhe;\lnent.govt.nz' < g : b

<david.clark@parliament.govt.nz>; julieanne.genter@greens.org.nz' <julieanne. nt\e:n@ﬁr\e;ns.org.np;
'green.party@parliament.govt.nz' <green.party@parliament.govt.nz>; jamie.strange@parliament.govt,nz'

<jamie.strange@parliament.govt.nz>; Allan Halse <allan@culturesaf: {c@zg>
Subject: Workplace Bullying @
Importance: High @ @

<j.ardern@ministers.govt.nz>; 'andrew.little@parliament. govt.nz' <andrew.little@parl ] 3

9(2)(a)
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Adapted from Preventing and Responding to Bullying sat Work — Good Practice Guidelines.

WorkSafe NZ 2017

| Belittling remarks — undermining integrity — lies
being told - sense of judgement questioned —
opinions marginalised

Ignoring — excluding_— silent treatment - isolating

' Attacking a person’s beliefs, attitude, lifestyle, or
appearance — gender references — accusations of
being mentally disturbed

Ridiculing —insulting — teasing — jokes — ‘funny
surprises’ - sarcasm

Being shouted or yelled at
Threats of violence

Insulting comments about private life_—_

=N
._ﬁ}{\.\\. \ \_‘

Physical attacks

| Humiliation (in pubhc or ;&Lvﬁfé}\} N~ : (

- \
( /

b

| Giving unachievable tasks — impossible deadlines —
| unmanageable workloads — overloading — ‘setting
| up to fail’

Meanmgless tasks — unpleasant Jobs—@ittlmg a
person’s ability — undermlnmg

' Withholding or conceal;ng\ff{orr(ya\txon - A~
information goes mlssmg %ng‘to return calls oﬂ *\\
| passon messages\e \ b
72 A \ N \
\\> =
Undervalulng contribution — no credit- w\here-Lt s t:Iue
- tak’ngS(eavtgforwork that’s no( ﬂ?h own
“Caﬂ\ﬁ\ant,z(tlmsm of wek \;' =

. Underwork — working, below r.ombetence -

removmg responsnbl'ut} den'rotlon

; Unreasonabl b(mafnp‘ropnate monitoring

\
'\\/

Of:féns: es)anst,,ons (e.g. denying leave where there
s no«reason to do so)
‘Exk}l !pg |solat|ng ignoring views

_.\ e

Persistent an / rpu Iir: raﬁtlsm
Using ob en or’ 1ve language, ,gést\:e\s
- \, -

te?l
ng Qg'up\—‘c/]eagues/chents enc0u w

P ?q‘rl e@r Spy witch hunt ti:rty tr|c campaign —

nt}mndatlon act gm %Bnd}scéhdmg manner
| A

Intrudingon r\@ g spying, stalking, harassed
eale or weekends)

byc s Wh\m
2:;\&{! se Iapproaches offers, or physical
act\

V\e:lagl a_buse
iﬂurate accusations
s “Suggestive glances, gestures, or dirty looks
| Tampering with personal effects — theft —
| destruction of property
| Encouraged to feel guilty

Ghanglng goalposts or targets
| Not giving enough training or resources

Reduciné opportunities for expression — interrupting
when speaking

'_ Supplying incorrect or unclear information
Making hints or threats about job security

| No support from manager

: Scapegoating

| Denial of opportunity

| Judging wrongly

| Forced or unjustified disciplinary hearings

" Lack of role clarity .

Not trusting
Sabotage



From: Hon lain Lees-Galloway

To: Susan Keats

Subject: FW: The Employment Relations Authority (ERA) is Unsafe for the Victims of Workplace Bullying and their
Representatives — Raised under the Protected Disclosure Act 2000.

Date: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 8:26:00 a.m.

Attachments: r to Minister Lees-Gallaw: 4 March 2 final The attachments have been withheld under s 9 (2)(a) of the

ini = 5 Act as they contain information that could identify individuals,
. = l.nl L liaw ril 2018.pdf and information private to those individuals.
Determination dated 23-03-18.pdf

Outside scope

From: Allan Halse [mailto:allan@culturesafenz.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 2 April 2018 8:23 PM

To: Hon lain Lees-Galloway

Cc: Tracey Simpson

Subject: FW: The Employment Relations Authority (ERA) is Unsafe for the Vict'rn\s of)Workaace
Bullying and their Representatives — Raised under'the Protected Disclosufe Act 2000.
Dear lain,

Please find my letter of 2 April 2018 for.your urgent attention.

Kind regards,

Allan

Allan Halse

Director

CultureSafe NZ Ltd

Suite 3, 2ndfloor

Caro House

137 AI_e)ér\gra Street

ngiltgn 3204

39(2)(a)

allan@culturesafenz.eomz

www.culturésafenzico'n

From: Allarg:lablse
Sent: Saturday, 24 March 2018 10:58 PM

T@iain.lees-galloway@parliament.govt.nz’ <jain.lees-galloway@parliament .govt. nz>
Subject: The Employment Relations Authority (ERA) is Unsafe for the Victims of Workplace
Bullying and their Representatives — Raised under the Protected Disclosure Act 2000.

Hon lain Lees-Gallaway,

Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety

Dear Minister,

Please find attached a letter of extreme importance for the health and wellbeing of New Zealand
workers, for your urgent attention.

We look forward to your response by close of business, Wednesday, 28 March 2018.

Kind regards,

Allan

Allan Halse

Director






From: Hon Iain Lees-Galloway

To: 2usan Keals

Subject: FW: Sexual Harassment - Workplace Bullying - ERA Processes
Date: Thursday, 15 March 2018 4:13:00 p.m.

Attachments: Letter to Parliament - Workplace Bullving & Sexual Abuse Cases.pdf
Importance: High

s.9(2)(a)

From: Tracey Simpson [mailto:tracey@culturesafenz.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 15 March 2018 2:23 PM

To: Hon Andrew Little ; Hon lain Lees-Galloway

Cc: Hon. Dr David Clark ; Hon Carmel Sepuloni ; J Ardern (MIN) 3Rt/ Hon. Winston Peters':
julieanne.genter@greens.org.nz; Julie Anne Gentre (Juliearne:gentre@parliamentgovtnz) ; Hon
Willie Jackson ; Allan Halse

Subject: Sexual Harassment - Workplace Bullying - ERA Processes

Importance: High

Dear Hon Ministers

We write to raise concerns and fully inform you all of the daily challenges we face with

the nationwide issue of workplace\bullying, and the-already frequently reported

complaints of the inadequacies off ywe ERA to procedugally fairly manage the problem.

The attached letter suppdrts whdt'we have alfeady. repeatedly informed you of and

serves as an introduction to.a more extepsnve\repob/vhich will follow that will highlight

the challenges with a-specific case we~h@ve i the’ERA currently (one of multiple

unresolved cases); andthe glaring ifiddequacies with the ERA/MBIE processes in

general.

We look forward,to your ur eﬁerJy and attention to this problem which is at epidemic
3 : N AN "

propo on,_)md_eed the storieship this'week media, barely scratch the surface of the

problem which is being enabled by the ERA and their processes.

Kind regards

Tracey Simpson

mployment Consultapt
CultureSafeNZ Lt
Suites3, Level2,Caro House
X37'Alexandra Street
Hamilton 3204
Ph:0064 7 838 9379

s 9(2)(a)

tracey@culturesafenz.co.nz

www.culturesafenz.co.nz




CultureSafe NZ

+ creating positive work environments

14 March 2018

New Zealand Government

Attn: Hon Andrew Little — Minister for Justice o
Hon lain Lees- Galloway — Minister for Workplace Relations and Hea{th ‘artd Safety
Hon Julie-Anne Genter — Minister for Women'’s Affairs NG NG
Hon David Clark — Minister for Health
Hon Carmel Sepuioni - Minister for Social Development
Hon Willie Jackson — Minister for Employment
Rt Hon Jacinda Ardern — Prime Minister
Hon Winston Peters — Deputy Prime Minister

By Email: andrew.little@parliament.qovt.nz(
lain.lees- qallowav@parllament qevt nz
Julie-anne.genter@parliamerit. qovt nz
David.clark@parliament.govt.:nz-
Carmel.sepuloni@pafliameént. qovt nz
Willie. Jackson@parliamenf.govt.nz
Jacinda.ardérm@pdrliament.govt.nz
Winston.pétéfé@pa'rﬁament.govf.n"z' \
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Dear H@Q Mm\lg‘texs =

_Re) Se)tu‘alﬁ(buse Human R:ght}, Commlssmn
) ) Sexual Abuse Y&hng LaBour Party Summer Camp

Sexual Ab})se -g«Busseli McVeagh

* Sexual Ah‘qise >hristchurch Boys High School

Sexua( Abuée id Workplace Bullying — Nationwide - Private and Public Sectors

~

Furj.her‘to 'fﬁe NewstalkZB press release of Saturday 10 February in which Andrew Little
~announces he has “warned the New Zealand Law Society he will intervene if he feels
ﬂgéj} can’t properly investigate widespread alleged inappropriate sexual behaviour and

~harassment in the legal profession”, and that, “He’d take advice on appropriate action,

but said it would be “a ministerial inquiry of some sort”.

http://www.newstalkzb.co.nz/news/national/andrew-littles-warning-to-the-new-zealand-law-

society/

We look forward to Andrew Little following through with his promise of a ministerial inquiry into
the Law Society. This is well overdue, and you may well be astonished and appalled as to the
extent the law society goes to in their efforts to protect their own. Indeed, a thorough external
and impartial investigation will expose that the Russell McVeagh story is just the tip of the ice-
berg, and hardly scratches the surfaces of ‘inappropriate’ behaviour within the legal
profession.

Level 2| Suite 3 | Caro House| 137 Alexandra St | Hamilton |3204
P 07 838 9375 |M ['7s9(2)(a)| | |icanne@culturesafenz.co.nz



We also look forward to the same level of ministerial inquiry into the sexual abuse cases at
the Human Rights Commission, as per my email dated, 01 March 2018, in which | highlighted
the abhorrent workplace bullying at Dressmart in Auckland, and the failure to safely manage
the sexual offending at the Human Rights Commission, swept under the carpet by their CEO
and the Chief Commissioner, and while more than three months on the offender, Kyle Stutter,
remains the Chief Financial Officer, and the victim has been ‘removed’.

We are curious to know why the four sexually abused 16- year olds at Labour Party Summer
Camp in February 2018 surprisingly all chose not to raise a complaint with either the Labour
Party or the Police and nor were their parents told. Surely if your 16 year old child'was sexually
assaulted at a summer camp you would want to be fully informed.

Prime Minister, when you are a mother you may understand this ig-vital information such that
a parent can protect their vulnerable children, keeping them safe from the.,harm done by sexual
predators in our community, schools, legal firms, the Humg)n Rights“Commission and ‘at
Labour Party Summer Camps.

We look forward to the same level of governmen ing IRy regarding the young, l\abour Party
Summer Camp, and especially why both Andrew Kirton and Megan Woods werefully informed
by the complainants about underage drirlk{ng\and sexual abuse, and‘yet'decided to take the
word of tax payer funded ‘advisors’ in their decisionto concealtle info@atlon from the Prime
Minister, the public, the police and the aréﬁs\of the victims

We are heartened to Ieapa t5, this\afternoon theré, wilk e a police inquiry, however
disappointed it took such/plbili ou{cry before ttte Govqop ent supported this. Indeed, this
appears a complete t naro\lﬁvd/ffrom the Pr'meM'n'ste nly yesterday morning stating to the

nation, via Mike Hesking-< 1\ his§ News?(@ ast show that;
N, \n-no, 'm not, ot %th fed that | didn’t know, because

telljrig me is more~about, you know, politics. Rather, it is
looking after those who were involved. What mattered was
Iooking<after those' who were involved. Clearly there were
failings there and that’s more important than my knowledge.

While we could?t\qgree friore that safety is what matters, and precisely why the Prime Minister
and the Ne Zea}] hd-Police should have been informed immediately, we wonder if it were the
Prime/Nl'Q'\terls/Ehild that had been sexually assaulted at summer camp, if regardless of
“palitics” s%g may have been more bothered about knowing about it, and why does the Prime

<M|\giﬁs\te\r and other Government Ministers persist in using ignorance as some sort of defence
for flonaction.

Ignorance is no defence in any court of law, so why would this not also apply to members of
parliament...?

Further, if indeed, as the Prime Minister and Andrew Kirton insist, that the children involved
did not wish to complain about their experiences of sexual abuse, it somewhat begs the
question as to why they did in fact raise their complaints of sexual abuse with both Megan
Woods and Andrew Kirton.

What is even more concerning being the insult to the intelligence of the New Zealand voting
public, and it was only after the public held the Prime Minister to account on the issue, that we
are now seeing police involvement.



Those who work in the health and safety professions know the need to take the victims wishes
into consideration, however equally they are skilled at managing this with their duty bound
ethical professional obligations of care and protection in consideration of safety sitting above
all else, including privacy and confidentiality. Indeed, those with proper training and expertise,
manage this fine balance daily. This is 101 of our training and a critical part of discussions
and the same fully documented with signed consent, at engagement level with every new
client because reporting to the appropriate authorities is paramount in all cases where there
is a risk of harm or detriment to health and safety.

Indeed, every time there is an all too common child fatality at the hands of athSfVe predators,
equally there is public outcry about the people who ‘knew’ and yet did nothif; Why are those
representatives of the crown who knew, any different...? .

For those of us in the health & safety, care and protection professnons there are strict s 'fé
processes to follow which are equally strictly momtore y ur g verning pr ssno
institutes and scrupulously reported to and audited by %p piate Governrﬂ"n mlst
for ongoing tax payer funding requirements. \%

Why does the same not apply to those in powgr%e\&d ihose who ma'k;eand enforce the rules
for those of us at the coal face saving the ivea' ims...? O

We also look forward to seeing Julie-Anpe Ge ter s registerfor Wgrkq/aces with sexual assault
employee grievances against them. We fully expect The\Muman Rights Commission, the
Young Labour Party Summer Camq Russell McVeagt: L‘awy “and Christchurch Boys High
School, to be the first fotron her wldely publlcfsed hOWEver now strangely quiet register.
indeed, ownership of; 1[18 problent with the ap ronrzate t.ralmng and safe response strategies,
can lead to change in th@i' umstances [ 6 e

You will noc doulqt be aware that ouf 'sh'ar'néful ‘Workplace bullying statistics are second highest
in the davef&ped world, second thgmo Austria. This affects our entire workforce; thus, it
dopsP’t take a-récket scientist'to\work-out the correlation between these statistics and our
.eqbaﬂy shanfeful statistics of ‘sgcand highest in the developed world for mental health,
@nckia‘ufy and domestlc wolence

Iaih Lees Gall@way has a?ready been fully informed that the ERA is woefully inadequate and
outdated ta handle such matters, indeed in court last Friday we had ERA Authority member
Nicola Craigkadmlttlng the same when she advised she is not trained nor positioned to rule
on matters.of workplace builying and yet she is charged with the responsibly for ‘fact finding’
arfd-rufin ing’ on precisely that. Our poor traumatised, and re-victimised through the ERA
.'-pr.ocess client stands zero chance of a fair hearing let alone a fair outcome of her gruelling
ERA process that has dragged on for over a year against one of the largest media giants in
“the country, who are dragging it out simply with the agenda of ‘breaking’ her. Our client said;
“It’s like expecting to get your new kitchen from a motor mechanic”.

When | dared to challenge Nicola Craig on the situation, she agreed the problem exists,
however given she was incapable of managing the situation she simply chose to wield her
power and control silencing and isolating me from my role of care and protection of my client,
instructing me to leave “her” court room.

Earlier in the day Nicola had been explicit that this was “an informal process, with the
opportunity for everyone to be heard”. However, there was nothing informal about the
process at all. Rather, the process was entirely controlled in every way by Nicola who was
consistently 15 minutes late starting in the mornings and significantly late arriving back from
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all breaks. She dictated who spoke and when, dictated topics for discussion and when |
challenged the bullying style of questioning from the opposing lawyer, Nicola suggested we
have a break out session, excluding our client, where it was accepted the closed questions
and leading framing of the same was intended to silence the victim and shut down her lived
experience. The lawyer concerned, Emma Butcher, of LangstonHudsonButcher, defended
her right to do so on the basis “this is how it’'s been for 100’s of years”, and Nicola
confirmed she was “completely comfortable with Emma’s framing of her questions”,
despite her accepting they were closed yes/no questions framed in a way as to put words in
the victims mouth. Nicola then went on to justify her comments by stating her own cross
examination of the victim had been largely open questions.

On the morning of day two of this hearing, another Authority member-Atrived). eq ally 15-20
minutes late with Nicola and Nicola announced in a very vague. swift, ‘this“is not up-for
negotiation manner, that another Authority member, Anna Fitzgibbon (vaho Allan H:ﬂlse,
Director of CultureSafeNZ has lodged two previous complaints-about herunsafe pragctice), will
be ‘observing’ today. There was no explanation,~no"consideration for ou c\lient’s
confidentiality, no attempt to obtain consent from eithek our _:lient or ott%)ré\entlh the
room, indeed no collaborative safe practice at all. RafﬁeNqs/t d dictatoria] $ehsd\of entitlement
of power and control. Clearly Anna’s presence ‘was’ some form o p\o%cti(%rf for Nicola,
however where is the protection for our Cll\é’]? rem, the power wielding Nicola Craig and her
equally power wielding employment lawyercolleagues....?

As abruptly and rudely as she-arrived; shé then disappéa Qd with equal abruptness and
rudeness. Indeed, without dis uss}on or any explanat%h, Anna Fitzgibbon was not present
after the morning tea bregknondid’we see her agair).

This attitude by Iawxers—a NERA AutDori y/n% bels, (who are also employer representing
Employment aW@s), i-What is suppeses o& an informal process in the people’s court, is
deeply con e{pi_ng, HB\Zever, what'Q or@ coficerning is the Minister for Workplace Relations
and H al\th nd Séfety, co @s_\a\\d\,enables this institutionalised bullying to continue
begqus of\ry's refusal to Commy ( investigate or do anything to address this extremely unsafe
wo_rk_in@ environment —for which 'he-is ultimately responsible.

ater; my coIIeaque llan lalse was also silenced by Nicola for a question he asked and yet
Nicola adm_itteé q\?( g'No issue what so ever with Emma Butcher intentionally revictimizing
our client with heiframing of closed questions and intentionally leading our client’s answers.

Allai and I\then attempted to raise the issue of neurologist, doctor, phycologist and psychiatrist
\ep_ortsh})rovided at the request of ACC. (This client had been dismissed by her employer
wr{ike onACC shortly after suffering a workplace accident which resulted in concussion and a
head injury). We pointed out this is a health and safety matter which is well evidenced by
medical professionals and yet neither Emma or Nicola had once referred to the medical
reports. | asked Nicola if | could read three lines directly from the psychiatrist report, which
validated our client’s story, and what we were saying in support of her story, however | was
silenced by Nicola and my request flatly denied and backed up by Emma Butcher who then
proceeded to provide a lecture on the order of things, - in this informal process.

Nicola was noticeably uncomfortable as she admitted this was outside her area of expertise
or jurisdiction. As such she would not permit the evidence in her court room, choosing instead
to silence me, stating; “/ am in control of this process and | need to get on with this
process”.



Before exiting me, Nicola then went on as far as to make incorrect and untrue statements
about the services | “had obviously provided to our client”, This was untrue and nothing
more than her opinion-based assumption. | corrected Nicola, stating she was incorrect and in
fact she had no idea what services | had provided, to which she responded with noticeable
agitation at being challenged about the ill-informed opinions she was adding, and insisted that
| leave “her” courtroom.

What is of major concern about this unsafe practice and misuse of power and control, is what
else does Nicola Craig simply add her own meaning to. | understood her role.is to find the
facts of the matter, not add her own ill-informed opinions and equally iIl-informédmeaning.

On that occasion | could no longer listen and watch the opposing pariy's e a\eep"re'sentative
work on our client, thus | was happy to be able to leave this unsaf rk envirenment.

CultureSafeNZ Director, Allan Halse, had written to lain Lees@auoway n 15 February 2018;
about this specific case, and many other cases curren RA court are bout their
inadequacies and outdated legislation that does nothing tn‘, enaPle workplace! byliyilrg-ahd re-
victimise already traumatised victims of workplace qUllying. I—Iowever da‘te w out inquiry
with either the complainants or our clients, the Mlnts‘te has done o ers do who
don’t want to know about workplace bullying' lnthsir m}orkplace |gn &, |se and disregard
the problem, stating in his opinion the ERA wianagdes such cases ad ua er and fairly and
that he can’t comment on cases for pnvacy reaSons

The ordeal for this client contlQ‘ues to drag on and | at{ach the Iatest notification from MBIE,
advising of the next two dates, next’ week set danfor\thts excruciating ongoing saga. | also
draw your attention to fo?lo\vrhgnofes N\«

1. “If the. comp[amam’ does not¢ Q}aﬂd the mvestlgat/on meeting, the matter may be
dISRﬂSSGCf and‘ costs may be a\q(arded against the applicant”.

; Z, “f( H?e rsspondent does nOt\aﬁend the investigation meeting, the Authority may, without
hehnng ev:denoe fromn the' respondent, issue a determination in favour of the
appllcant” Nk

Therets hOWeVér‘ no mention of awarding costs in favour of the complainant.
3, Detalls thg fees liable to the complainant for bringing the claim

A, -‘-Q{lny Iega/ costs incurred by the other party may be awarded should you not be
successful in bringing or defending the claim”.

Because the ERA is controlled by employment lawyers, who know nothing about health and
safety, victims of workplace abuse stand little chance of an outcome favouring them, and many
are then left facing the costs of the other party. So, not only does the victim not get a fair
hearing or impartial outcome, if they fail in their pursuit of justice they are liable for costs of the
other party.

As if this wasn'’t bad enough, if victims fail to settle at the mediation stage of the ERA process,
(because the other party either fails to settle or offers such a low settlement package, and not
even enough to cover costs, sometimes as low as $1000.00), the other party can impose a
Calder bank, which is upheld by the Authority who may award no more than $6,000.00 -
$8,000.00, which effectively means even if a complainant ‘wins’ they lose, and as punishment



for not accepting the mediation Calder bank offer and having the audacity of bringing the
matter to court, they are then also met with the legal costs of the other party.

Thus, in the ‘peoples’ court that is the ERA, ALL cards are stacked in favour of the employer
— those with all the power and control, and with the finances to fund the lawyers who enable
them.

Given the ERA is the only forum to raise a case of personal grievance for workplace bullying,
which can only be done under the Employment Relations Act 2000, with a 90-day timeframe
which lawyers exploit, enabled by Authority Member Employment Lawyers, 6 fule anything
prior to 90 days as inadmissible, Minister Lees-Galloway please respond-to the following
questions:

1) How is this justice for the victims of workplace bullying...?

2) And how can you justify your opinion that the ERA fai ly andsadequately deals.with th
nationwide epidemic of workplace bullying...?

Just as with the young Labour Summer Camp,.and all issues of saf/e\y, it-is_not okay for
employers and Government Ministers to r\ide\b‘ehihd privacy laws to\‘ void\any responsibility
for the very thing they are charged with thesres@sibility of being'watchdogs of and caretakers
for the New Zealand public.

Indeed, to earn the title of Hon @IS er, an oath and swo[nigllegiance is taken in front of their
fellow Ministers, and the Qy;rngr G’eneral, to ({O\Breci§gy~fhat, and in all circumstances act
in the best interests in"heir.s€rvice of all NewZeal’nders

Equally lawy sgs@a altegiance tg”do noJ}a m and yet intentionally cause harm and
detriment gsO) (o] lnéand enabling bul irﬁ"in the workplace and intentionally obstruct the
resolut'gn\ PrQeess hrough endless-delaying tactics, causing further harm and detriment to

alr@ raumatised victims.

<Baw is‘ignoring the-issle ac ing in the best interests of those they serve, and how does this
correlate to their sWo\rp allegiénce in front of the representative of the Crown...?

Further, the Mi-nigte>§ ‘opinion’ could not be further removed for the reality for our clients.

Pergp?Minis er Less-Galloway could consider asking the victims of workplace bullying, as
fa thei&l}ve?i experience of the ERA process. He could ask them if they believe the process
is.adeqtiately, fairly and safely managed.

Perhaps lain Lees-Galloway could consider joining us in ERA Mediation and in ERA Court, to
observe the appalling misuse of power and control, and the flow on mental and physical harm
for victims of workplace bullying and harassment, and their families and loved ones.

The Minister may then perhaps gain some insight as to why so many of our clients are referred
to us by mental health and suicide intervention specialists, and why client’'s mental and
physical health has to be closely monitored by a team of (largely tax payer funded) mental and
physical health professionals, throughout their process of seeking some sort of justice for their
ordeal of abuse in the workplace, particularly once they enter the most unsafe workplace of
all — the ERA.



Indeed, the ERA is nothing but a playground for the legal fraternity to fuel their over inflated
opinions of themselves and their equally overinflated incomes paid for by the clients they
represent — some of the largest corporates and tax payer funded agencies in the country.

In the case of the ERA Mediators and Authority Members themselves, largely not mediators
at all, rather simply employment lawyers with a history of ‘representing’ employers) and;

- Zero training in workplace bullying and or its effects
- Zero training in the correlation between workplace bullying and physical & mental
health, including suicidality
- Zero training in health and safety
- Zero training in mental and physical health
- Zero training in risk assessment and implementation of risk ass ss nt togls
- Zero training in safe practices
- Zero training in Bi-cultural practice and their obllgatlons und e \Tiritiri o Walt n
Treaty of Waitangi
- Zero training in working with multi-complex dlvertsﬂtg Such as mental hea end !
cultural, ethnic and spiritual diversity
I
Indeed, their only training is choosing a side, b |I|ty to pay, and wmnmg at all costs,
using manipulation of the outdated and unr‘elated. ation in their, agenda fo conceal their
client’s culture of workplace bullying gnd m tb\p cess, dest’bymg the lives of the victims,
and their families.

Such that these and all otbé@kplace bullyin } ssment matters can be fully
addressed in the only app\qpna‘tef rum gover ment we look forward to your urgent

response to this letter’and the email | sent you*and othgr members of parliament on 01 March
¥

2018, copy attacheg %

We request your ur ent attention to, th"s. matter and look forward to your immediate response.
You wiltalso. bgaw re CultureSaf NZ‘h\as a social media presence followed by no iess than
17 Qg@ tax. paying New Zealand, vb ers-- all with their own stories of workplace bullying. Itis
wqrth Poting those sociah media {oLIbWer figures just scratch the surface of our actual followers.
(f,‘here éte many m?rejust{nka them too afraid to ‘follow’ us publicly on social media for fear of
-the re’percussmns Qm Thalrémployers

I have not yet posted’the contents of this letter or my attached email dated, 01 March 2018,
copyaﬁachad (at’g which we have not received a reply), on social media, however, should we
not iece:vea response in a timely manner we will have no hesitation in writing the same to all
-'otﬁer in‘terested parties.

,If.. i5-an act of fairmness and goodwill that | am first writing directly to you all to provide the New
“Zealand Government with the opportunity to respond and deal with these matters accordingly.

We look forward to your urgent reply.

Yours faithfully,






From: Hon Iain Lees-Galloway

To: Susan Keats
Subject:

. 7. The attachment has been withheld under s 9 (2)(a) of
Date: Tuesday, 27 February 291.8 9:22:00 a'm'_ . the Act as they contain information that could identify
Attachments: r to Mini I | s harm.pdf |individuals, and information private to those individuals.

From: Allan Halse [mailto:allan@culturesafenz.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 26 February 2018 4:48 PM

To: Hon lain Lees-Galloway ; A Little Office (MIN) ; Hon. Dr David Gl
Subject: ' s.9(2)(a;

rk

Dear Ministers,

Kind regards,
Allan

Allan Halse
Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Suite 3, 2nd floor
Caro House

137 Alexandr®St




From: Lisa Kinloch

To: Alice Feng; Sysan Keats
Subject: FW: Media release Bullying a criminal issue, not an employment matter: advocate
Date: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 4:13:00 p.m.
Attachments: Media release CultureSafe Nov 17.pdf
Allan Halse CultureSafe director,jpg

Outside scope

From: Allan Halse [mailto:allan@culturesafenz.conz]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 3:08 PM

To: Hon Jain Lees-Galloway <Iain.Lees-Galloway R iament.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Media release Bullying a criminal isstie,not an employment matter: advocate

Dear Iain,

As a matter of courtesy, I am fonar ing ous media release-ds we &be@g extremely critical about an area
under your portfolio i.e wor’kplacét}ull}ring and the EmploymentRelations Authority (ERA).

Bullying is a crimin=/ issue, not “n employmentinatier

We have appgoxifhat:ly 12 cases currently s the ERA and want to transfer those cases to a Jjurisdiction that can
rule on@e cas S%Smg the correct /egislation; the'Health and Safety at Work Act 2015.

Please confirm where we cii take those cases?

ﬁﬁd regards,
Allan

{lamHalse,
Director.

ultureSafe NZ Ltd

uife 3, 2nd floor
Caro House
137 Alexandra Street
Hamilton 3204

s.9(2)(a)

allan(@culturesafenz.co.nz
www.culturesafenz.co.nz

From: chris@dynamicmedia.co.nz [nai
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 9:04 A
To: chris@dynamicmedia.co.nz

Subject: Media release Bullying a criminal issue, not an employment matter: advocate

Good morning,



Please find attached and below a media release from CultureSafe NZ that states the that the ERA is failing those
at risk because “the issue of bullying is not an employment matter, it’s a health and safety matter”.

Director Allan Halse’s contact details are at the end of the media release should you wish to speak with him
directly.

Kind regards

Chris

8 November 2017 For immediate release
Bullying is a criminal issue, not an employment matter: advocate
The Employment Relations Authority is not the place where workplace bullying should be ruled’on according to
an employee advocate.
CultureSafe NZ director Allan Halse, who advocates for workers in hundreds of Kiwi workplic ying
cases, said the Employment Relations Authority is failing those at risk because th&l{ﬁ\of(l)/]lymg 1s not an
employment matter, it’s a health and safety matter.
Halse said this new government has the opportunity to change the legislation to protect,those most at risk. And
that the time to do it is now.
“Bullying is much more insidious than many New Zealanders reahs{e" Halse'sa
He said there is a lack of justice and access to justice for those-who.arte bqu ed’in the workplace
“There is no opportunity for an employee to take a personal@rlevan der the current\Health and Safety Act
of New Zealand. K
“Basically, the issue is swept under the carpet of the Etui ym nl’Relatlons Authority. that\}eats it like a civil
matter,” Halse said.
“Whereas if you are physically harmed at work ‘Worksal€ NZ is all oy(e?wthe e‘}glg‘/er and has the ability to
press criminal charges when an mju(ryfd‘de\‘ %mppens Yet those hre }zsfematlcally bullied have to take a
personal grievance to the EmplO)B’l /-\1 ons Authority, wh many people are falling through the
cracks due to human resourc e:ﬁployed by the v ehne\emPloyer
CultureSafe NZ believes that thi g) eriiment has to/recog\n\se-tb@;b lying is more than a civil manner and,
just like those who are a used. ﬁy Qnime cyber—bulL ig, :j\o\}d be viewed as a criminal act which can be
investigated by the' P e
“Why can cyhef—bull h}lmshed through a cn.rmnal— ocess, yet those in the workplace get off scot-free?”
Halse said. \ “~
“Th ogt\of bu!lfn’g to the econoqy is uhquautlﬁed in New Zealand, because we don’t take it seriously
fofigh Yeti m Australia they do — ﬁgute\for bullying equate to $36 billion a year,” said Halse.

: H‘e %Qi‘d that a study had shown that throughout New Zealand 1 in 5 people are bullied in the workplace.

"‘Tha ‘equates to 400,(00" New Ze:ﬂ.anders who are being bullied right now.”

Media i mqumes tg: Allah Ha}ée “phone 021 900 508 or 07 838 9379.
References S O

Chris Simpson

Dynamic Media

P 's'9(2)@
www.dynamicmedia.co.nz

WWW. facebook com/dynamlcmedlanz

www linkedin. com/companya 10046844

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the use of the person or entity to whom it
is addressed and may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED and
exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. If you read this message and are not the addressee you are
notified that use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify me immediately and delete the original message.
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8 November 2017 For immediate release

Bullying is a criminal issue, not an employment matter: advocate

The Employment Relations Authority is not the place where workplace bullying should be ruled on according to an
employee advocate.

CultureSafe NZ director Allan Halse, who advocates for workers in hundreds of Kiwi workplace bullying cases, said the
Employment Relations Authority is failing those at risk because the issue of bullying is'not an-employment matter] it’s a
health and safety matter.

Halse said this new government has the opportunity to change the legislation to protect those most at risk. And that
the time to do it is now.

“Bullying is much more insidious than many New Zealanders realise,” Halse said.
He said there is a lack of justice and access to justice for those who.are bullied in the workplace:

“There is no opportunity for an employee to take@ personal grievance under the current‘Health and Safety Act of New
Zealand.

“Basically, the issue is swept under the carpet of the Employment Re/ations| A uthority that treats it like a civil matter,”
Halse said.

“Whereas if you are physically harmed at'work, Worksafé NZ'is\alL.over the employer and has the ability to press
criminal charges when-an injury oisdeath happens, Yet-those'who are systematically bullied have to take a personal
grievance to the Employment Relations Authority, Where many, many people are falling through the cracks due to
human resources practices employed by‘the Victim’s employer.”

CultureSafe NZ'believes that this gavernment has to recognise that bullying is more than a civil manner and, just like
those who-are abused by onlin cyber-bullying, it should be viewed as a criminal act which can be investigated by the
police.

“Why can cyber-bullies be punished through a criminal process, yet those in the workplace get off scot-free?” Halse
said.

“The cost of bullyin=to the economy is unquantified in New Zealand, because we don’t take it seriously enough. Yet in
Australia they do - figures for bullying equate to $36 billion a year,” said Halse.

He'said that a study had shown that throughout New Zealand 1 in 5 people are bullied in the workplace.
“That equates to 400,000 New Zealanders who are being bullied right now.”

Media inquiries to: Allan Halse, phone 021 900 508 or 07 838 9379.

References:

https:f/www.workpro.com.auz‘blog}work-heaIth-and-safetv-training;’buIlies-a nd-budgets-how-much-does-
workplace-bullying-cost/

https://www.northernstar.com.au/news/bullying-australia-cost-15-bi llion/674849/

In Victoria Australia, there is a special law against the workplace bullies.

http://www.sm h.com.au/small-business/brodies-suicide-prompts-law-on-bullying-20110404-1czub. htm|







From: Allan Halse

To: Hon Tain Lees-Galloway

Subject: FW: Letter from CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Date: Thursday, 30 August 2018 3:01:33 p.m.
Attachments: hief ngli A .pdf
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear lain,

The issue of workplace bullying and the role of the ERA is going to become a serious political
issue in Hamilton tomorrow as | stand up against the Authority’s attempts to prevent freedom of
speech about workplace bullying. See the attached letter and recent publicly on our CultureSafe
Facebook page (link below) that is nearing 20,000 likes/followers.

hitps://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Companv/Cultu resafe-N7-144°238970829620740/

Kind regards,
Allan

Allan Halse
Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Nominee New Zealander of the Year Awards 2018
Suite 3, 2nd floor
Caro House
137 Alexandra Street
Hamilton 3%04

s 9(2)@) -
allan@culturesafenz.co.nz
wiviv.culturésafenz.co.nz

\

Q‘uf'side scope '
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)




CultureSafe NZ

+ creating positive work environments

Allan Halse, Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Suite 3, 2" Floor
Caro House

137 Alexandra Street
Hamilton, 3204
~-07 8389379

{s9(2)a)
29 August 2018
Her Honour Chief Judge Christina Inglis,
Level 5, District Court Building,
43-49 Ballance Street,
Wellington

Attn: Her Honour Chief Judge Christina IAgiis. .

BY EMAIL ONLY: joseph.buckton@justice.govt.nz

Dear Judge Inglis,

| was r'eininde‘d'this moyring of our fist meeting four years ago at an
Employment forum in Whangarei. |, wa_rit,e_{_i\tq take this opportunity to update you on the
progress a (gq/‘nd_g_riakings myself-and fny colleagues at CultureSafe NZ Limited have made
over _t_hg\pals_t_\f_bm’ years. O\
_~Asyou know, | started CultureSafe NZ with a view to providing people who have
.._é}_(ﬁ)"@ieﬁced or areg_é'\'i(pe_ﬁein/éihg workplace bullying affordable and effective representation.
My experience as.a\health and safety representative and Union representative over many
years com&iﬁed jv}\pmy own lengthy and very public workplace bullying case revealed a
dearthiof knowtedge about workplace bullying and how this matter should be dealt with. It
atso r?ﬁéafé@ the shockingly high incidence of workplace bullying and the all too often tragic
‘cofisequences of it.
Ove"r the past five years, | have represented over five hundred people at various stages in
“their career, from various industries and from various ethnicities. | have supported people in
employer meetings, at mediations, and in ERA and Employment Court hearings. Despite the
diversity, all the people | have met and who have shared their stories with me have one thing
in common; they are traumatised by the bullying they have endured. Indeed, a qualified and
registered counsellor who contracts to CultureSafe NZ estimates that she has dealt with
more suicidal ideation in clients in the past six months at CultureSafe that she has done over
a twelve-year period working with domestic abuse survivors. | write this, not to shock you as
| am certain you are aware of the scale of the problem, but more to highlight the mental state
of most people when they are finally driven to act against workplace bullying.
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This is important to note because it is in this state of mind (commonly suicidal, always
traumatised) in which most people enter the ERA process. And what | learnt over the past
four years, is that this process serves only to further traumatise people and | will tell you
why. | remember we discussed this matter four years ago and | am sorry to say, that little
has changed.

Workplace bullying is a health and safety matter and should be dealt with under the
Health and Safety at Work Act 2015. Bullying causing serious detrimental-healtfi effects.
Many of our clients suffer from acute and chronic adverse mental health effects including
depression, chronic post-traumatic stress disorder, anxiety, insomnia and.agoraphobia due
to the stress incurred from working in ‘toxic’ environments and experiencing targeted and
prolonged attacks from people in their workplace. However, most.employers and indeed
employees, treat bullying in the workplace as an ‘employment relations’ matter, as-opposed
to a health and safety concern. Most employees follow their employer’s dispute processes
which invariably lead to personal grievances. Personal grievances, as you are aware are
dealt with under the Employment Relations ‘Act 2000; through mediation, the Employment
Relations Authority, and if needed, the'Employment Court.

The Employment Relations Act 2000 is illkequipped to\address workplace bullying — a
health and safety matter — for several reasons. These n%clude but are not limited to;
section 114(1), Employment Relations Act 2000 (the 90-day time period in which employees
must raise a grievance); the }ié)ncial cost to"e‘mplby;aes who require representation at
mediation an%or, heatings; the imbalance\of\po\r)er caused by individuals defending
themselves against.expert, highly\p’a\id en{ployment lawyers; inadequate remedies that
barely orQon’t cover the cos 01<taki‘ng the’matter to the ERA in the first place (an issue |
believe yol.are addressing and\We are grateful).

o *_Section 11/1&(1), Employment Relations Act 2000. The complex and covert nature of
workplage bullying results in feelings of powerlessness and injustice which is
exac@ated by the need for victims to prove the existence of behaviour that is often
subtle-and underhanded (see Workplace NZ’s list of defined builying behaviours).
Typically, victims of bullying only seek help or address the situation after they have
reached a point they cannot cope with the harm being incurred at work. This is often
longer than three months. The reasons for this reluctance to report inappropriate
behaviour in the workplace sooner are complex and socially and culturally engrained
and not likely to change overnight; they include fear of loss of income and fear of
retaliation. Employers may consent to have grievances that fall outside of this 90-day
period addressed, but few do. The ERA has the authority to accept grievances
outside of this period and we have appealed to them on several occasions to do so.
However, disappointingly, they too rarely do. Applications for extension of time are
often required, adding cost to our clients, who are NOT funded by large companies,
and exacerbating the adverse health effects they are already experiencing.

e Lack of confidence and powerlessness are the most common symptoms of
workplace bullying. Therefore, employees effected by workplace bullying rarely feel
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strong enough to represent themselves through mediations or ERA hearings. Indeed,
few people, bullied or otherwise, feel confident defending themselves against a team
of legal experts in an environment that supports the imbalance of power; individual
employees ‘pitted against’ often a team of highly paid environment lawyers at
mediations, ERA hearings, and Employment Court hearings. | think you will agree
this a fair statement. Employees seek representation which they are forced to pay for
from their own pockets while employers hire expensive lawyers paid for.the
company. We see many strategies employed by businesses to ‘make\ndtiers
(employment disputes) go away’; stringing out legal proceedings by,pedahtic
adherence to insignificant detail to increase costs and ‘bleed the employee dry’is
one such strategy we encounter regularly.

e On the few occasions employers have been fou'n\d_ guilty of'bullying,/employeﬂ‘_és are
rarely fully financially compensated due t the‘e"x‘pe%s’e‘ of applying/t6 the' ERA in the
first place. Furthermore, the stress of cﬁ}lo;\t\h(guéh the E pr"‘oce\ s-often does

more harm to their already jeoparQiiggd-\s_tate_ofﬁealth. Calde bams further serve to

reduce the compensation peogle receive.

We firmly believe, and it is being prove \rﬁegﬂllarly that-the'ERA and the Employment
Relations Act 2000 is the wrong authprity and legjslation to address workplace bullying.
Unfortunately, WorksafPNZ-,,'fhe authority who s@lé be dealing with this matter continues
to fail to acknowledge _rnO'SSSO' cases of bullyifig brought to their attention (also WorkSafe are
unable to proyide qo;npgg' ation), hence'the qryroute available to victims has been and
remains the ERA. .Glﬂﬁﬁ'eSafe NZ has been lobbying Ministers in attempt to get an
indeperi_dgnt a t_h‘éﬁty establi_sh'éd.-fd_'Qéé’i--épecifically with workplace bullying and | am happy
to rfefort we-fave recently engaged WorkSafe NZ in a productive conversation around this
~topic: 5 '

People subjected ta constant and prolonged bullying become hypervigilant and
hyperreactive e’be_h. in'relatively safe environments. Many victims of this type of abuse take
years I_O.feéo er as- they need to effectively ‘reset’ their reactions, and physiological and
p_sytl:hg!qgi@ll'y responses. We see this every day, and yes, we have become cynical and
frustrated, to put it lightly with the systems that are in place to address workplace bullying.
Recently, | have been accused of breaching a non-disparaging clause in a recent Record of
/Settlement and | now find myself under attack by an organisation who have failed repeatedly
to protect their employees from significant harm. | have supported and represented no fewer
than fourteen employees from this organisation, three of whom have considered suicide as a
resuit of the treatment they have endured at work. The claims the organisation (Rangiura
Rest Home Trust Board) have brought against me, if found substantiated by the ERA will
bankrupt CultureSafe and jeopardise, not only the alliance | have finally established with
WorkSafe NZ, but also the health and lives of my current clients. | have been accused of
breaching a non-disparagement clause in a Record of Settlement unrelated to the Facebook
posts (alleged breaches) used as evidence against me. | do not deny ‘naming and shaming’
this organisation in social media. | have found this an effective tool in the past to get
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companies to finally address and deal with workplace bullying. | am the first to agree it is an
unorthodox approach to the matter but when people’s lives are at stake, | will do whatever |
believe will work to protect them, even if this means placing myself in the firing line. | do this,
not to make a mockery of the system but rather to highlight the inadequacies and reality of
the situation which is; this process (going to ERA to address workplace bullying) often does
more harm than good.

I am writing to you in hope that you will, if possible, intervene in Friday’s ERA investigation
meeting between myself and Rangiura Resthome Trust Board. The investigation meeting is
scheduled to take place at 9.30am Friday 315t August at the Hamilton‘District Court. | appeal
to you as a Chief Judge of the Employment Court, to use this case to shed light on the
actions of employers who attempt to deny, ignore and hide the abuse that occurs in.their
workplaces. New Zealand has one of the worst mental health statistics in the developed
world. This is because abuse survives in secrecy. Please help'me address the insidious
culture of workplace bullying in this country and. support my efforts to-get justice for victims.

Yours faithfully,

Allan Halse, Director Cult ireSafe NZ t'td.



From: Lisa Kinloch
To: Alice Feng; Dave Allard
Subject: T o 0o Si9(2)(a) s
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Date: Thursday, LS ley b ot 9:20.00 5.0, The attached documents have been withheld
Attachments: for chanae of Member - Wen rennan - Reply from .PDF under 9 (2) (a) OIA as they contain

7 complaint | r hief of mploymen lati Al I f information that could identify individuals, and
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From: Allan Halse ‘[mmlm.alla.u@mﬂnmsafmzm,nz] N\ D
Sent: Thursday, .16 glb\gembe)(m 8:47 AM 7 \ /
To: Hon Iaiw \foWa’_\f <Jain.Lees- C{al@way@p‘arﬁament govt.nz>

Cc: Ho drew 1]1; ) <Andrew. Little@ ‘]lq\me)t govt.nz>

Subj Fi{vnlimber 301 1632:}35 “'troturf Wendy Brennan's case against Early Education Waikato to the
Mm sté,r of. V(or‘kplace Relanons and: ﬂ}e Mmlster of Justice.

dmp‘arﬁance High

h \Dpar Tain and And"rew

It has be\r\ wgly ince I wrote to you both about a matter of serious concern and one which we thought a
worke\ts \pK‘t“y wotild address as a matter of urgency. As someone who chaired a union branch of 800
_ ni‘embeg;s in‘Auckland in the late 1970’s, it was comforting to see a change from the right wing “employers”
_\_party in the September elections.

bekplace bullying is a serious issue in New Zealand, with one in five i.e. 400,000 workers effected.

We would be grateful if you would urgently confirm a jurisdiction that we can take our client’s case to have it
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

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2017 4:03 PM
To: 'iain.lees-galloway@parliament.govt.nz' <iain.lees-galloway@parliament. govt.nz>;
‘andrew little@parliament.govt.nz' <andrew little@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: s9(2)(a)

5 The subject line has been redacted as it contains information that
Importance: High could identify individuals and information about those individuals.

Dear lain and Andrew,

CultureSafe NZ Ltd, New Zealand’s leading anti workplace bullying champion has‘a matter for the urgent
attention of the Government. Please refer to attached correspondence.

The Employment Relations Authority (ERA) has finally admitted that.they can’t.rule on workplace using the
Health and Safety at Work Act 2015 i.e. the legislation that covers workplace bullying.

I'have spoken publicly on this matter recently on Radio NZ “nd th> audio and story canbe accessed below:

htip://'www radionz.co.nz/national programmes/checkpointaudior2018619037/remediating-workplace-bullying-

next-to-impossible

I have previously written to the former Minister of Workplace Relations\and S ety, Michael Woodhouse (from
20 July 2015) and the matter has.never, been'addressed. A associate-andi\also met with the Labour Party’s
former Justice Minister, Dame !\érgare Wil’son in 2015 to@ss OI}concerns about the inability of victims of
workplace bullying to ac€ess justice because there is nojurisdict@ hat they can access which can hear the
workplace bullying case using health and safety legii@on. P'provided Margaret with the correspondence
between CultureSafeZ Ltd-end Michael Wotdhouse,

Can yoy«please urgently confirm a judsdict’QB\at we can take our client’s case to have it heard using the
corrett health ar@/sa%ety legislation. -

Kind regards,
la

Allan Halse
Direcfor
CuitureSafe Z Ltd
Suite 3, “nd floor
Caio House
37 Alexandra Street
amilton 3204
s 9(2)(a)
allan@culturesafenz.co.nz
www.culturesafenz.co.nz

Outside:scope



From: Lisa Kinloch
To: Susan Keats; Alice Feng
Subject: Fw:

Monday, 6 November 2017 11:09:00 a.m.

This subject line has been redacted it as it contains information that could
identify individuals and information private to those individuals.

i s‘bQ}ﬂ line has been redacted it as it contains information that
|d"identify individuals and information private to those
individuals.

>

the topic is one of life and death and we would ask that
natter. Can you advise when he will be available to meet?

d that CultugeSafe N will be making a media release on this matter this Wednesday and it is

<}5& ikely that the.go meegt, potentially via Hon Jain Lees-Galloway, will be asked to respond to
ims we will be ma @‘\x}\" system failing the victims of workplace bullying which is leading to
rkers suffe; in_é% ehological harm, feeling suicidal, attempting suicide and actually committing
suicide.

your response.

Allan Halse

Director

CultureSafe NZ Ltd

Suite 3, 2nd floor

Caro House

137 Alexandra Street
Hamilton 3204
s
allan@culturesafenz.co.nz
www.culturesafenz.co.nz

From: Lisa Kinloch [mailto:Lisa.Kinloch@parliament.govtnz]



Sent: Monday, 6 November 2017 10:45 AM

To: Allan Halse <al]m@gﬂtur_esafenz.co.nz> B . -
Subject: FW: [ e e W s RS PN
. e

This subject line has been redacted it as it contains
information that could identify individuals and
information private to those individuals.

Good morning Mr Halse

On behalf of Hon Iain Lees-Galloway, thank you for your recent emails.

Please note the Minister is receiving a large amount of correspondence at the moment & I will respond to you as
soon as [ can.

Kind regards
Lisa

Lisa Kinloch
Senior Private Secretary to Hon Jain Lees-Galloway

Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety, ACC, and of Immigration
Deputy Leader of the House

4.5R, Executive Wing | Private Bag 18041 | Parliament Buildin-§ Welington 6160 | New Zealand
DDI. 04 817 9323| Mobile: s 9(2)(a)

Authorised by Jain Lees-Galloway, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6011
From: Allan Halse [mailto:allan@culturesafenzico.nz]

Sent: Sunday, 29 October 2017 6:36 PM
To: Hon [ain Lees-Galloway <lain.Lees-Ga'loway@parliament govt.nz>

Subject: e s 9(2)fd) ) "

/ \ The subject line has been withheld under s 9(2)(a) of the Act as
IlTlpOl'tal‘lCCI ngh in.contain information private to individuals.
Dear Iain,

I met')vnh you iqﬁmilton when oy and Sug Moroney kindly allowed me to interview for our CultureSafe
R&dio shovKo/ﬁFree 89 FM.

ultureSafe NZ Ltd representa{ives would like to meet with you urgently to discuss a crisis in dealing with
workplace bullyi{g ca\ses a%: have proven time and time again that the Employment Relations Authority is
not able to deﬂitt{ a&es using the appropriate legislation i.c. the Health and Safety at Work Act 2015. See our
letter of 20 Jufy 2015 to\Michael Woodhouse, the previous Minister of Workplace Relations and Safety,
attached.

CultureSafe NZ Ltd currently has more than ten workplace bullying cases at the ERA and one by one, the
Authority Members are refusing to allow evidence that would prove that workplace bullying did occur. They
are-telying on provisions within the Employment Relations Act 2000, rather than the Health and Safety at Work
Act 2015, which is the appropriate legislation. We have regularly attempted to get MBIE and Worksafe NZ to
be concerned about the serious psychological harm being caused to the victims of workplace bullying but they
dont seem interested. See links to a couple of our client stories that have reached the public arena below.
Worksafe NZ has not completed an investigation into the Auckland City Mortuary case (two clients diagnosed
with PTSD) and didn  t investigate the Fire and Emergency NZ case where our client 3 times attempted suicide.

http/www. newstalkzb.co.nz/on-air/mike-hosking-break fastaudio/allan-halse-abuse-at-a uckland-hospital-

mortuary

http//www.nzherald.co.nz/nz/news/article.cfin?¢_id=1&objectid=11929072

In a case where the evidence was allowed, CultureSafe NZ Ltd won New Zealand s biggest pay-out in a
workplace bullying case  see link to my interview on the TVNZ Breakfast Show below.



There is no access to justice for the victims of workplace bullying is evidence is made inadmissible!

Attached is a recent Determination from the ERA and a letter of complaint that I have sent to the Chief of the
Employment Relations Authority.

Please advise where you will be available to meet to discuss this extremely urgent matter.

Kind regards,
Allan

Allan Halse

Director

CultureSafe NZ Ltd

Suite 3, 2nd floor

Caro House

137 Alexandra Street

Hamilton 3204

allan@culturesafenz.co.nz

www.culturesafenz.co.nz @
Outside scope




Hon lain Lees-Galloway

MP for Palmerston North

Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety Deputy Leader of the House
Minister of Immigration

Minister for ACC

A

A

L

Allan Halse
Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd

Allan@culturesafenz.co.nz

Dear Allan

Thank you for your email of 20 February 2018. - C59R)a) ¥
It is not appropriate for me to intervene | New
Zealand to investigate the specific sent.
Therefore | have forwarded ° oafe for

consideration and a direr:

Thank you again *

Yor:

don lain Lees-Galloway
Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety

+64 4 817 8713 E Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand i.lees-galloway@ministers.govt.nz beehive.govt.nz



CultureSafe NZ

+ creating positive work environments

30 January 2018: For immediate release

400,000 Kiwis are bullied in the workplace®. It’s time to recognise the-mental
health issues caused by workplace bullying and fix it. '

International speaker to present at NZ Workplace Bullving'Cor@erence.

The Government’s mental health and addiction review, shocﬂd\gnch{/e' tumg in its terms ofeference.

And it’s time the government recognises that buIIym is treated as a health and)safe\y\ma{ter not an

employment matter, says Culture Safe NZ dlrectO\SX/ Hase.
|

“The Prime Minister has said that our mentat hea ices are s retc ed aQ)that demand for mental
health services has grown rapidly In 20 %/\17 more'than 170,000 p ple (d mental health and addiction
services — that’s up by 71 per cent’on, a@cade earlier.

“That’s not acceptable to u//%nd we.see how bullymg Ie\ds“co suicidal thoughts and metal health issues!
It's time for workplace buJIyr 3 be openly dlscussed and legislated as a criminal act, like it is in Australia,”
said Halse. :

CultureSafe NZ is' takmjg the lead in, thi ipace by holdlng a conference where a world authority on
workplde bh@g Dr Gary Namie uf e Unlted States based Workplace Bullying institute - will speak.

@ arfunity to hold acohfe\; ce like this will create a conversation that will push workplace bullying
up agenda asan aI!:a wh‘ic we need to fix,” said Halse.

“It's time for. _N,ew Zeaia_hdfbusmess, employers and the government to focus on solutions around
workplace‘b‘ully’hé - /}9 sweeping it under the Employment Relations Act as just a workplace dispute.

Cult?eSa{e NZ is New Zealand’s leading agency on supporting thinking about workplace bullying, and
el\ng both clients and businesses regarding bullying issues.

“We/see this conference and Dr Namie’s contribution to it as the next step to eradicate workplace bullying
in New Zealand.

“The opportunity is to promote better workplace practices, promote a better culture and promote better
productivity for New Zealand.

“Culture Safe NZ is focused on providing the opportunity to create the discussion that New Zealand needs
in this area, because there are too many people affected by workplace bullying, that it is costing them, their
families and the economy.

“Victims deserve a voice and they deserve a forum where they can share, debate and push for changes to
the New Zealand health and safety laws.

“This conference does that,” Halse said.



NOTES

1. Link to Dr Gary Namie’s bio http://www.workplacebullying.org/the-drs-namie/

2. Link to the Prime Minister’s mental health inquiry https://www.beehive.govt.nz/release/inquiry-
improve-mental-health-services

3. The cost of bullying to the economy is unquantified in New Zealand. In Australia figures for bullying
equate to $36 billion a year.

4. A NZstudy had shown that throughout New Zealand 1in 5 people are bullied in the workplace.

http://www.massey.ac.nz/massey/about-massey/news/article.cfm?mnarticle=sorry-chef-but—
youre-a-bully-15-04-2010

That's equivalent to 400,000 New Zealanders who are subject to some form of bullying in the work
force

All media inquiries to:

Allan Halse,

$9(2)(a) or 07 838 9379.

References:

Australian Anti-Bullying Legislation{Brodie’s Law)

Victoria’s anti-bulwng Iegisl;gion, known as ?od}e'@&a/w, commenced in June 2011 and made serious
bullying a crime punishaBle by up to 10 years iq jail.

N

Brodie’s Law was. introduced after thetragic sticide of a young woman, Brodie Panlock, who was subjected
to relentless bullying in her workplace:

Brodie’s Law makes serious bullying a criminal offence by extending the application of the stalking
provisions in the’Crimes Act 1958 to include behaviour that involves serious bullying.

The offence of stalking, and therefore conduct that amounts to serious bullying, carries a maximum penalty
of 10’years.imprisonment.

https://www.workpro.com.au/blog/work-health-a nd-safety-training/bullies-and-budgets-how-much-does-
workplace-bullying-cost/

https:;’fwww.northernstar.com.aulnewsz’bullyingaustraIia-cost-15—biIlionf674849,v’

In Victoria Australia, there is a special law against the workplace bullies.

http:;’;’www.smh.com.au;’small-business/brodies—suicide-prom pts-law-on-bullying-20110404-1czub.htm|




From: Hon Iain Lees-Galloway

To: Jeff Sissons; Phil Reed: Susan Keats

Subject: FW: Corruption at the Employment Relations Authority - James Crichton, Chief of the ERA. Raised under the
protection of the Protected Disclosure Act 2000

Date: Monday, 7 May 2018 8:43:00 a.m.

Attachments: r inister -Gallaway 24 Mar final.pgdf [The attached documents are withheld under s 9 (2) (a) of the

Letter to Minister Lees-Gallaway 14 April 2018.pdf Act as they contain information private to individuals.
4 ltureSafe.pdf

K DT Determination # 2 010518.pdf
Letter to Minister Lees-Gallaway 6 May 2018.pdf

Lisa Kinloch

Senior Private Secretary to Hon lain Lees-Galloway

Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety, ACC, and of Immigration

Deputy Leader of the House

4.5R, Executive Wing | Prlvate Bag 18041 | Parliament Buildings | Wellington 6160 | New Zealar\d

DDI: 04 817 9323| Mobile: | s:9(2)(a), \ '

Authorised by lain Lees-Galloway, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6011

From: Allan Halse [mailto:allan@culturesafenz.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 12:06 AM

To: Hon lain Lees-Galloway

Subject: Corruption at the Employment Relations,A thorlty James Crichton, Chlef of the ERA.
Raised under the protection of the Protected DISC osure Ac‘c 2000

Dear lain, '

Please find attached our letter of 6 May 2018 and relevant attachments that proceed a
media release due later this week asking-you to dlSl‘l‘NSSJam s Crlchton the Chief of the
Employment Relations utﬂor t Vo allowing hi S/Au]tho 1t¥ members to deliberately cause
harm to our clients whe are\/ctlms of workplace bullying and for abusing his power by his
malicious and v;ndlctlve a t\!on in fining us/a total 6$30,000 and ordering us to pay $3,000
costs. 2 \\V
Kind regakd%‘, AV

‘Djm&[‘falsé 2

CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Suite 3, 2ndfﬂ60!‘
CargHouse.

37 e,':kahg:_lra Street
\Hamitton 3204
s92)(a)

Jall lturesafenz.co.nz

www.culturesafenz.co.n



n
bl - - i
b n -.I n I.I-Ii;- .-.I I.I.l ..- n B = =
n
n
"
n
ol
n
n
n
n
n
-
.



Outside Soope

Subject: FW: Corruption at the Employment Relations Authority - James Crichton, Chief of the ERA. Raised under the
protection of the Protected Disclosure Act 2000
Date: Thursday, 11 April 2019 4:10:18 p.m.
Attachments: MWI The iefter to Minister Lees Galloway 24 March has been
Letter to Minister Lees-Gallaway 14 April 2018.0df withheld under section 9 (2)(a) OIA to protect the privacy of
natural person
Wﬂlﬂ o 2 010518.pdf
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From: Allany Halse‘{maﬂto:allan@culturesafenz.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 7/Miay 2018 12:06 AM

To¢ Hop lain Lees-Galloway <lain.Lees-Galloway@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: Corruption at the Employment Relations Authority - James Crichton, Chief of the ERA.
Raised under the protection of the Protected Disclosure Act 2000

;‘A"-. N Ly,

Dear lain,

Please find attached our letter of 6 May 2018 and relevant attachments that proceed a
media release due later this week asking you to dismiss James Crichton, the Chief of the
Employment Relations Authority, for allowing his Authority members to deliberately cause
harm to our clients who are victims of workplace bullying and for abusing his power by his
malicious and vindictive action in fining us a total of $30,000 and ordering us to pay $3,000
costs.

Kind regards,






lllll
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

{ 89(2)(a)
14 April 2018 :

Hon lain Lees-Gallaway,

Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety,
Parliament Buildings

Private Bag 18041

Wellington 6160

By email only to: lain.Lees-Galloway@parliament.govt.nz

Corrupt behaviour of the:Chief of the Employment Relations Authority —
Raised under the Protected Disclosure Act 2000.

Dear lain;

Further o wy-¢orrespondence dated 18 March 2018, my letter dated 24 March 2018 and my letter
‘of 2 April2018 (copy-attached te the email accompanying this letter) requesting the dismissal of ERA
member Nicola Craig _ann,t'h_e' Chief of the Employment Relations Authority (ERA), James Crichton.

CultureSafé NZ Ltd has publicly confirmed on numerous occasions that the Employment
Relations Authority (ERA) can’t deal with workplace bullying using the correct legislation and
Ias_t}eac, the ERA, through James Crichton, Chief of the ERA finally acknowledged that. The
problem is that the ERA is continuing to accept workplace bullying cases and are allowing
certain ERA members and employers lawyers to cause further emotional, psychological and
physiological harm to Applicants who have no appropriate jurisdiction to take their cases.

James Crichton, Chief of the ERA, is now acting corruptly by abusing the power of his
position to shoot the messenger, CultureSafe NZ Ltd, who has exposed the gapping loophole
in the law that denied access to justice for the victims of workplace bullying.

Please find attached (to the email containing this letter) the latest attempt by the legal
professional to use James Crichton, Chief of the ERA, to attempt to shut down CultureSafe
NZ Ltd, Also attached below (addendum), is the latest public exposure on our CultureSafe
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Facebook page (our only way of protecting ourselves from the bullying lawyers) that
highlights the problem and the fact that we are writing to you seeking the dismissal of
James Crichton, Chief of the ERA for allowing certain Auckland ERA members to deliberately
allow harm to be caused to the victims of workplace bullying who attempt to seek justice
through the ERA, the only jurisdiction available to them.

CultureSafe NZ Ltd requests your urgent intervention in this matter as it his_ the-potential to
escalate and cause many New Zealand to lose complete faith in the ability of your-
Government to protect the 400,000 workers who are being bullied:

James Crichton, Chief of the ERA must be dismissed for allowing taxpayer funded lawyerstg
subvert the law, in an attempt to shut down New Zealand’sJeating anti workplace bullying
champion. -

Yours faithfully,

Allan Halse,
Director A
CultureSafe NZ Ltd.

Addendum - CultureSafe NZ Ltd Facebook post Saturday, 14 April 2018.

“Taxpayers fund. workplace bullying in New Zealand?

Unfort‘uﬂdtblj._r,---rhaf statement is sad but true and no one realises how many tens of
mifllions-are.paid to lawyers to enable/condone workplace bullying.

It is-almost ANZAC Day and my father, like 140,000 New Zealand's put their lives at risk to
protect New Zealander's and to preserve their freedom.

Why then are the Government funding workplace bullying that is causing harm to at least
400,000 New Zealand workers?

This is but one example - on 13 November 2017, Turuki Health reached an agreement at
MBIE mediation with a CultureSafe NZ Ltd client. 3.5 months later and despite numerous
requests Turuki Health still hadn't complied with all the terms of that mediated settlement
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and CultureSafe NZ Ltd raised concerns at a political level and Turuki Health finally
complied.

Enter Anthony Drake, a Partner with Auckland law firm, Wynn Williams, who sees an
opportunity to get some tax payer money from Turuki Health. Instead of acknowledging
that his client has broken the law by breaching the MBIE settlement agreement, Anthony
condones the breach and plays the "victim" card.

Anthony then runs off to his fellow lawyer, James Crichton, Chief of the ERA and claims
that CultureSafe NZ Ltd have breached the MBIE settlement «agreement, which mcrdenta”y
had become "null and void" when Turuki breached it. .

James Crichton who defended 3 Auckland baséd. ERA members whose actions/decisions
had contributed to serious emotional, psychb(bﬁit‘q?'bnd phys_i_olbg’khl hm'_‘m; including 2
suicide attempts and who CultureSafe'NZ' Ltd'Lid had asked Hon lIain Lees-Gallaway,
Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety, to dismiss for aﬂaw:ng the victims of
workplace bullying to be bdth dtsadvantaged and- ha(med in'the ERA jurisdiction saw an
opportunity to attack CultureSafe-NZ Ltd. )

Taking the side of‘lbﬁyer Anthony Drdke, feﬂdwlllawyer James Crichton, abused his
position of pbwer \and censured Cﬂlturesufe NZ Ltd, an advocate for CS and myself as
Dlrec‘tar of CS, \And the fully taxpayer funded attack on New Zealand's leading anti
warkpfa_ce ‘bullying champion, CultureSafe NZ Ltd continues.

A--copy of the !éttergént-to the Minister on 2 April 2018 asking for the dismissal of James
Crichton-is shownin full below:

"B_y.ému)’l bt’ily to: lain.Lees-Galloway@parliament.govt.nz

ICorrupt behaviour of the Chief of the Employment Relations Authority — Raised under the
Protected Disclosure Act 2000.

Dear lain,

Further to my correspondence dated 18 March 2018 and my letter dated 24 March 2018
(copy attached to the email accompanying this letter) requesting the dismissal of ERA
member Nicola Craig and the Chief of the Employment Relations Authority (ERA), James
Crichton.
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CultureSafe NZ Ltd believes that on 23 March 2018, the Chief of the ERA, James Crichton
has behaved corruptly, in the full knowledge that CultureSafe NZ Ltd was calling for his
dismissal, and using his position of power, to unlawfully made a false and malicious
determination ((2018) NZERA Auckland 95..3026572 - attached to the email containing
this letter) in a deliberate attempt to discredit CultureSafe NZ Ltd, the Mental Health
Expert and Senior CultureSafe NZ Ltd Employment Consultant, Tracey Simpson-and me.
CultureSafe NZ Ltd realises that you have not responded to or have acknowledged
CultureSafe NZ Ltd’s letter of 24 March 2018 asking for the dismissalof ERA member
Nicola Craig and the Chief of the ERA, James Crichton and given the pre-emptive attack on-.
CultureSafe NZ Ltd and our credibility, by James Crichton, wehave been left with no option’
but to publicly call for James Crichton’s dismissal. '

We ask that in the interest of the public confi dence in )dw and order ]vfthm New Zealand,
especially given the Chief Justice, Dame Sian fﬁm statement thdt”‘bu"ying of Counsel
(read advocate) is not acceptable” that, youuslhe Minister ofWazkaa'ce Relations and
Safety, ensure that the Chief of the. ' A\

ERA upholds New Zealand- empi'oymbnt law and hedlthand sdfety legislation. If the Chief
of the ERA knows that_‘tf-le.m can’t deal with wnrkpi(jce bullying cases using the Health
and Safety at Work Act 2015, he should be(honest. and inform you of that rather than
enabling/condoning | his Atckland Aurhpﬂty members to bully and intimidate the victims
of workplace bullying (the Applicantsi by .excluding essential evidence and by allowing and
participating.in Causing harm to t__h__e‘wctlms of workplace bullying.

We 'gi#'e_nbfiée that CuftureSafe NZ Ltd will be making a media release on Thursday, 5
Api'if 2018, demqndin"_g the-dismissal of James Crichton, Chief of the ERA.

Yours fafthﬂ:_”y,
Aﬂbn’ Halse,

. Director
_CultureSafe NZ Ltd".






Hon lain Lees-Galloway £ @Q %
(Een

MP for Palmerston North RYAN - 2 2l
Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety Deputy Leader of the House c4 ‘ 32
Minister of Immigration ‘wli‘xf' @ o ‘!S‘l\@
Minister for ACC 18 APR 2018 IR

Allan Halse, Principal and Tracey Simpson, Employment Advocate
CultureSafe NZ

Email: allan@culturesafenz.co.nz; tracey@culturesafenz.co.nz

Dear Mr Halse and Ms Simpson,

My office has received your correspondence of 29 Qétoﬁer-QOW, 2, 8; 16-and 22
November 2017, 15, 21 and 26 February 2018,-1, 9;.15, 19, 20, 26-and"'28 March
2018, 3, 5 and 14 April 2018. \ - ,

| appreciate the evident passion which you have for the problem of workplace bullying.
| agree with you that psychosocial ﬁsks_,Qindiuding bullying)'area source of significant
harm to New Zealand workersand that more needs to\be dohe to address this. | have
directed the Ministry of Business, Innovation-ang Employment (MBIE) and WorkSafe
New Zealand to investigate ways to provide better support and guidance for workers
subject to these-risks- and employers, (I haye asked officials to focus particularly on
issues of sexual harassrent and bullying. '

Youmaywish 1o reflect on‘the manner of your contact with my office and whether it is
.ar{ effective’way to pursue your reform agenda. Since | received my Ministerial
warrant, you havedirectly sent or copied 30 emails to this office. In many cases these
were sent or copied {0 various other Ministers and officials, and in most cases these
emails disclosed \personal details and information about individual cases and
requested ministerial intervention in these cases.

{tis-unclear whether you have consent to share the personal information of the parties
“that you have sent to my office, other offices and officials. Several communications

are expressed as ‘without prejudice’ and some have been found to be in breach of a

‘settiement agreement in a recent Employment Relations Authority determination.

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

+644 8178713 B Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand El ilees-galloway@ministers.govt.nz beehive govt.nz






| also understand that representatives of MBIE, the Employment Relations Authority
and WorkSafe will be arranging a joint meeting with you to discuss avenues by which
you may appropriately raise concerns with both agencies.

| note your complaints regarding members of the Employment Relations Authority and
will reply to these under separate cover.

Yours sincerely

7

Hon lain Lees-Galloway
Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety’
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Allan Halse, Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Suite 3, 2™ Floor
Caro House

137 Alexandra Street
Hamilton, 3204

07 8389379

{ 89(2)(a)
6 May 2018 :

Hon lain Lees-Galloway,

Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety,
Parliament Buildings

Private Bag 18041

Wellington 6160

By email only to: lain.Lees-Galloway@parliament.govt.nz

Dear lain,

Corruption at the 'E'rinploy'ment Re!afioné Authority - James Crichton, Chief of
the ERA. Raised tinder the protection-of the Protected Disclosure Act 2000

On24 Marsh' 2018, and again‘on 14 April 2018 (copies attached to the email containing this
fetter) CaltureSafe NZ Ltd wrote to you asking you to dismiss James Crichton, the Chief of
the Employment Relations Althority, for allowing his Authority members to deliberately
cause harmto 6'ur-cliénts who are the victims of workplace bullying. One of the comments
from our above quoted letter is shown in bold below:

“The very clear implication is that the Employment Relations Authority has no respect for
the safety, health and wellbeing of anyone who participates in their investigation
meetings”.

You failed to respond to our letters and in fact you subsequently wrote to us on 18 April
2018 (copy attached to the email containing this letter) to complain about us writing 18
letters to you in less than 6-months. The fact that we were writing to you in your capacity as
Minister of Workplace Relations and Safety, about the potential risk of death by suicide ofa
number of our clients apparently wasn’t sufficient motivation to encourage you to take our
concerns seriously and respond to any of our letters.
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In a political decision dated 1 May 2018 (copy attached to the email containing this letter)
James Crichton, the Chief of the Employment Relations Authority in a malicious and
vindictive retaliatory action against CultureSafe NZ Ltd and its advocates, fined us a total
of $30,000 and ordered us to pay $3,000 costs in a case where the Respondent had
breached the settlement agreement 3.5 months previously and where the agregment was
therefore null and void.

As Director of CultureSafe NZ Ltd | absolve Tracey Simpson of any responsibility/liability:
for the subsequent malicious and vindictive action by Jamés Crichton and | will p'e"rsonal Y
take responsibility myself for resolving this matter. | will however, go to jail before'l pay
one cent of this illegal fine. '

I can confirm that CultureSafe NZ Ltd will bé issulng a-.media release. Ibt\er.this week calling
the Chief of the ERA “corrupt” and we willbe demanding his dismissal-for allowing bullying
victims to be harmed in the ERA jurisdiction and for his maticious; viridictive and retaliatory
actions against us as New Zealand’s leading anti workptace bullying champions. We will also
be asking the public to consider whether Goverament officials were complicit in his actions.

We will also be goihg publig with the story of a yourig woman who attempted suicide
because of the actigns.of an Auckland ERA authority member in dismissing her genuine
claim of migrant-exploitation and for'charging her $15,000 of the employer’s legal costs
under the archaic Calderbank offer scheme that ERA has somehow adopted. The Calderbank
_q_fferscheme is simply anather form of bullying used by the ERA.

Abuse survives in secreécy and CultureSafe NZ Ltd will not be gagged by a corrupt system
that caused abuse 't all the victims of workplace bullying who take cases to the ERA. All
corréspa dehce about this matter, including this letter and the letters attached to the email
cent_gning\tgis letter will therefore be made public.

CultureSafe Nz Ltd will not proceed with any current cases lodged with the ERA ' s 9(2)(a)

' while James Crichton is
employed there, and also until you, as Minister of Workplace Relations and Safety can
guarantee the safety of victims of workplace bullying and CultureSafe NZ Ltd’s advocates
who take cases to the Authority.

The following is a comment on our CultureSafe NZ Ltd Facebook page that is very relevant
to the situation currently existing where CultureSafe NZ Ltd has correctly identified the fact
that the ERA can’t rule on workplace bullying cases as the Authority members aren’t Judges
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and the Health and Safety at Work act 2015 is a criminal act. Is the ERA feeling so
threatened that their Chief has decided to attack and destroy our organisation?

“Isn’t it interesting what happens to people who make a stand as an ethical bystander? They
create discomfort and represent a threat to those who have behaved so appallingly and
those who have aided and abetted the behaviour. It’s horrific how we threat thosewho draw
attention to maladaptive behaviour in organisations. We punish them/Exclude them.
Character assassinate them and discredit them. And why!? Because they are courageous
enough to put a line in the sand and say, ‘no more’! This respﬁnsé is old. It’s predictable. It(s
sadly, very easy to anticipate because it’s driven by defen.sweness und a need to. gvoid shame
and accountability. When we see this response for whuht ;s ‘we can call thi§ ot too for
what it is and push through unrelentingly. C.\‘asmg of the, ranks and/ot. srxb}echve
investigations commence by the very peopie who.wish to makethém ga away. Confirmation
bias is a real concern as objectlvely casmot be assured. \ >

Once again, | repeat our requé«stw_for vou to dismi_ssJarﬁafI_'{Eri.chton, the Chief of the
Employment Relations_-Alitherty,-:fdr allowing his Authority members to deliberately cause
harm to our clients who.are victims of wor.fkaacé\:btj]lying and for abusing his power by his
malicious anﬁwin‘diﬁti\)efaction in fining ,_tis;-a total of $30,000 and ordering us to pay $3,000
costs. %

You are’reminded that “abuse survives in secrecy” and that we will be continuing to use the
@otet.t'iad Disclosure-A_c_fQ to highlight the corrupt and unsafe practices within the ERA.

This is a mattet of:'mair{ concern to the health and wellbeing of New Zealand’s 2 million
workers and ene’which CultureSafe NZ Ltd is very willing to debate in the public arena.

Youss faithfully,

.

Allan Halse,
Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd.
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Subject: FW: Corrupt behaviour of the Chief of the Employment Relations Authority — Raised under the Protected
Disclosure Act 2000.

Date: Thursday, 11 April 2019 4:09:37 p.m.

Attachments: Letter to Minister Lees-Gallaway 2 April 2018.pdf [The letter dated 14 April has been removed as

Outside Scope
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QrormA!ién Halse [rhailto:allan@culturesafenz.co.nz]
Sent: Sunday, 15.April201811:14 PM
To: Hon laififees-Gallpway <lain.Lees-Galloway@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: FW:\Corrupt behaviour of the Chief of the Employment Relations Authority — Raised
undécthe Protected Disclosure Act 2000.

Dear lain,

| have had to send this email minus some attachments because your mail marshal wouldn’t
accept it oreviously.

Your Government is condoning workplace bullying by funding organisations with tax payer
money to use lawyers to attack New Zealand’s leading anti workplace bullying champion,
CultureSafe NZ Ltd as explained in my letter of 2 April 2018 which has not been acknowledged
by you.

Please find attached my letter of 14 April 2018 with relevant attachments for your urgent
attention.






Kind regards,
Allan

Allan Halse
Director
CultureSafe NZ Ltd
Suite 3, 2nd floor
Caro House
137 Alexandra Street
Hamilton 3204

s 9(2)(a)
allan@culturesafenz.co.nz
W resafer

From: Allan Halse

Sent: Saturday, 14 April 2018 9:13 AM

To: 'iain.lees-galloway@parliament.govt.nz’

Cc: 'andrew.little@parliament.govt.nz'

Subject: Corrupt behaviour of the Chief of thé Employment P{elatlonsAuthorlty Raised under
the Protected Disclosure Act 2600.

Dear lain,

Your Goveramaent, iGoodoning workpkécé bullying by funding organisations with tax payer
money-{o use lawyers to attack New Zealand’s leading anti workplace bullying champion,

uitureS e NZkid as explamed i’ my Tetter of 2 April 2018 which has not been acknowledged by
~YOW. ¢

'P'_lease find attdched W--léttér of 14 April 2018 with relevant attachments for your urgent
attention. \

Kind regards,
Allan

~ Allan Halse
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

£ 89(2)(a)
2 April 2018 -

Hon lain Lees-Gallaway,

Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety,
Parliament Buildings

Private Bag 18041

Wellington 6160

By email only to: lain.Lees-Galloway@ pafliament.govt.nz

Corrupt behaviour of the:Chiéf of the Employment Relations Authority —
Raised under the_ Protected Disclosure Act'2000.

Dear lain;.

Furthefto mycorrespondence dated 18 March 2018 and my letter dated 24 March 2018 (copy
attached to the emaj}'ac_cbmpan_ying this letter) requesting the dismissal of ERA member Nicola Craig
and the Chief of the Employment Relations Authority (ERA), James Crichton.

CultureSafée NZ Ltd believes that on 23 March 2018, the Chief of the ERA, James Crichton has
behaved torruptly; in the full knowledge that CultureSafe NZ Ltd was calling for his dismissal, and
using his position of power, to unlawfully made a false and malicious determination ((2018) NZERA
Auckland’95..3026572 — attached to the email containing this letter) in a deliberate attempt to
distredit CultureSafe NZ Ltd, the Mental Health Expert and Senior CultureSafe NZ Ltd Employment
Consultant, Tracey Simpson and me.

CultureSafe NZ Ltd realises that you have not responded to or have acknowledged CultureSafe NZ
Ltd’s letter of 24 March 2018 asking for the dismissal of ERA member Nicola Craig and the Chief of
the ERA, James Crichton and given the pre-emptive attack on CultureSafe NZ Ltd and our credibility,
by James Crichton, we have been left with no option but to publicly call for James Crichton’s
dismissal.
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We ask that in the interest of the public confidence in law and order within New Zealand, especially
given the Chief Justice, Dame Sian Elias statement that “bullying of Counsel (read advocate}) is not
acceptable” that you as the Minister of Workplace Relations and Safety, ensure that the Chief of the

ERA upholds New Zealand employment law and health and safety legislation. If the Chief of the ERA
knows that the ERA can’t deal with workplace bullying cases using the Health and Safety at Work Act
2015, he should be honest and inform you of that rather than enabling/condoning his Auckland
Authority members to bully and intimidate the victims of workplace bullying (the ;A'p_p 'iiza\pts) by
excluding essential evidence and by allowing and participating in causing hafm to the vi tﬁs of
workplace bullying. /

We give notice that CultureSafe NZ Ltd will be making a media.reie@e'an Thursday, 5 Aprin2018,
demanding the dismissal of James Crichton, Chief of the ERA,

Yours faithfully,

Alian Halse,
Director _
CultureSafe NZ Ltd\






